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Efeida binti Mohd Effendi
Norn-independent, Executive Directar
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Datuk Fong Joo Chung

Non-independent, Non-Executive Director
Diatuk (Cr) Philip Ting Ding Ing.
Independent, Man-Executive Directar
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Independent, Man-Executive Directar
Dato’ Chew Kong Seng € Chew Bong Huat

Senior independent, Non-Executive Director
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Datuk Fong Joo Chung
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Efeida binti Mohd Effendi
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RHE Bank Berhad
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CIMEB Bank Berhad
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Ariffin Shahzad

Hiru & Yong

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

Main Board, Bursa Malaysia Secunties Berhad

Stock Code : ENCORP
Stock Mumber : S07E



To b= recognised as a market leader in providing excellent guality products and services.

Enriching the quality of life and creating value for all its stakeholdears.

ENCORP CORE VALLES

Superior Quality
Ewerything that Encorp does or provides for all customers will be of supenor quality based on world-class standards.

¥alue Focused
Encomp is value focusad - all our activities are geared towards cresting value in the organisation, for cur shareholders and customers,

Innovative
Imnnowaticn is the spirit of Encorp - promoting creativity, personal discovery and growith.

Dynamic
Encorp will continwe to lead and be ahead - proactively adapting to the changes of the external environment to advance
our competitive position by building on our strengths.

Integrity
Ensuring that Encorp employees act and operate with integrity and be guided by what s ethical and right for our customers.

People Oriented
Feople are central to the success of Emcorp - we create a dynamic and inspiring enmvironment for the growth of the employees.
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Group Financial Highlights FY 2006 FY 2005+

(RM'000) (RM'000)
Revenue 143126 114 546
(Loss) / profit before tax (119 806) 27495
(Lass) / prafit after tax for the year (122 988 3,606
{Loss) / prafit atributable to equity holders of the Company (124 B43) 3585
Profit / (loss) attributable to minarity interest 1855 (B4)
Faldup capital 223 500 223809
{Lass) / eamnings per share attrbutable to eguity holders
of the Compary (Sen) (5586} 161
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 225733 380577
Tatal net tangible assets 72528 1535673
Met assais per share attrbutable to equity holders
of the Company (RM) 10 157
et tangible assets per share (RM) 0.32 065

4 Cardain coimparaine amolints have besn reclpssifed o confomm with corment wears pressylation
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CORPORATE
STRUCTURE

Hote: 1, Esecap had ca 22 laniiary ;

Subsidiary Company  Percentages Principal Activity Placs of
%) Incorporation
Erconp Must Sdn Bhd 100 Investrient Halding Malaysia
and Property Managerment
hust Ehsan Deseloprnent Sdn Bhd T Propery Development Malaysia
Enfari Froperties Sdn Bhad 100 Irvestraent Holding Malaysia
Encorp Systernbilt Sdn Bhd 100 Concessianalre for the desian, Malaysia
conErcton and cormplaEion
af 10,000 units of apatrmernts

asteachers quanens
Encorp Comstruct Sdn Bhd 100 Propey Construction Malaysia
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YBHG TAN 5R] DATUK (DR) OMAR BEIN ABDUL RAHMAN

Nom-Executive Chairman, Non-Jndependent,
Non-Executive Director

Member of the Audit Commitfes

Member of the Remuneration Committea

Tan 2 Datuk (Or) Omar (Malaysian, aged 74) was appainied to the Board on 17 June 2003, He was appoinbed as Nan
Executive Chalrrman of Encorp Berhad an 23 February 2005

A graduate in Velernary Sclence from the University of Sydney, Australia and a Doctorale in Philosophy frarm Carmbrdges
University, United Kingdom, Tan S0 Datuk (D) COmar began his caneer in D980 in velerinan research, He was one of the
fownders of Universiti Pertanian Malaysa (LPM), serving as Foundation Dean of Vetennary Medicinge and Deputy Vice
Chancellor (Acsdernic), |n 1984, he was appodnied as Scence Adviser In the Prime Ministers Department and in that
capacity, he sensed on a pumber of natienal committees ncluding the Mational Development Flanning Cormmithes,
Maticnal Council far Scentiflic Research and Developrment, National (nformation Technokogy Councll and MNational Telecom
munication Council, among other notable positions in the areas of scence, research and palicy

L e irternational scene, Tan S0 Datuk (D) Omar has serced an the United Nation's Councll Tor Sclence and Technology
for Development., He s the current President of the Federation of Aslan Sclentific Acadermies and Socketies (FASAS) and
the Tounding and current Chairman of the Commaonwealth Partmership for Technology Management (CPTM), He wias the
Founding President of the Acaderry of Sclences Malaysia and 1$ now @ Senor Fellow. He is also the Founding Fellow of the
lglarmic Waorld Academy of Schences and a Fellow of the dcademy of Stlences for the Developing World (TWAS)

Tan 20 Datuk (D) Ormar i the Chalrman of the Board of Kotra Industries Berhad, Green Packel Berhad and a trustes of
Malaysian Unversty of Scence and Technology (MUST), He |5 also a director of OEH Ventures Internalional Bhd, Great
Wall Plastic Industries Berhad, BCT Technology Berhad and was the Executive Chairman of Humpulan Modal Perdana Sdn Bhd,

Tam Srl Datuk (Dr) Omar has desmed inberest In the Company through the substantial shareholding In Lavista Sdn Bhd
held by hirm in trust,

Tan 20 Dabuk (D) Ormar does not have any Tamily relathonship with any director andor majer shareholder or any conflict
of imterest with the Compary. Tan S0 Datuk (D) Omar has not been convicted of any offence within the past 10 vears,



YEOH 500 ANN

Nen-independeant, Executive Direclor

Yeoh {Malaysian, aged 48] jpined the Board of Encorp Berhad and was appointed a5
Group Chief Executive Officer on am acting capacity on 18 Movember 20:03.

Yeoh has been & member of the Malaysian Institute of Certified Public Accouwntants and the kMalaysian Institute of Accoun-
tants since 1988. He has worked in various public sccounting firms in United Kingdom and Malaysia for more than 12
years, before moving into the commercial sector.

Frior to joining Encorp Group, he was an Executive Director of Finance of a company listed on Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad.

‘feoh is an Executive Director of Great Wall Plastic Industries Berhad.

Yeoh does not have amy family relationship with any director and'or major shareholder or any conflict of interest with the
Company. Yeoh has not been convicted of any offence within the past 10 years.

EFEIDA BINTI MOHD EFFENIM

Nen-independeant, Executive Direclor
Member of the Audit Commities
Member of the Rremuneration Committes

Efieida (Malaysian, aged 34) was appointed to the Board of Encorp Berhad
on 16 April 2001,

Efeida iz an Executive Director of the Centre for Advanced Design (CENFAD), a leading art and design education establishmeant.

A Bachelor of Fine Arts degree holder from the prestigious Farsons School of Design, Mew York, Efeida carved a niche in
saveral leading architectural firms in Mew York before returning to Malaysia.

Efieida has deamed substantial interest in the Company through the substantial sharsholdings in Lavista Sdn Bhd held by
har and persons connected to her. Efeida has not been convicked of any offence within the past 10 years.

g
:
6
g
&




-}
=
=
=
=]
=
=
=
=
m
1
=)
=
i

YEHG DATUK RAMLI BIN SHAMSUDIN

Nan-fndependant, Executive Director

Datuk Ramli {Malaysian, aged 81) was appointed to the Board of Encarp Berhad on
2T April 2008,

Datuk Ramll started his carger with the Roval Malaysian Navy. He joined Eritannia
Hoyal Maval College, England in September 1964 and graduated n September 1967,
His past appointments include command of Malaysian warships, Director of Naval
Training, Commandant of Royal Malaysian NMaval College and Assistant Chief of Staff
Naval Plans, Developments and Operations, In Projct Management, he was the
Head of Project Management Team responsible to oversese the construction of four
wWarships in 1taly frorm 1981 to 1986,

Datuk Ramll jdned the private sector, Enconp Group Sdn Bhd in 1997 and was inalved in constrection, education and
meecia Industries untll Januany 2000, He was the Chief Executive OMcer, Malaysan Maritime Acsdemy balonging to Petro
nas and Malaysian International Shipging Corporatian fram 1 Febran 2000 @ 31 January 2005

Dabuk Ramll holds & Masters In Business Adrministration from Victorna University, Melbourne, dustralia as well as a Masters
degree in Defence Studies from Allahabaed Unversity, India.  He is also a Fellow Commoner of the Management
Programme ab Wollson College of Cambrdge University, United Kingdam,

Diabuk Ramil ks currently the Growp Director of Encorp Berhad cversesing emplovess development activities, cost rationall
sation Inltiathves, procunément and also provices assistancs o the Business Developmant Unit,

Datuk Bamll has deemed Interest in e Company through the sulbstantial sharenatding in Lasista Sdn B held by hirm in st

Datuk Rami does not have army Tamily relationship with amy directar and/ar majpor sharehalder or any conflict of Intenest
with the Company. Datuk Hamll has not been comicted of arny affence within the past 10 years,

YEHG DATUK FONG 100 CHUNG

Nondndependant, Non-Executive Director
Chairman of the Remuneration Commities
Member of the Nomination Committee

Datuk Fong {Malaysian, aged 58) was appointed to the Board of Emcorp Berhad
an 16 April 2001,

Datuk Fong is the State Attorney-General of Sarawak, a position he has held since
August 1992, Prior to this, he had been in private practice (197 1-1952) and held senior
positions in various legal associations and bodies in Sarawak, including President
of the Advocates’ Association of Sarawak (1983-1987), member of the High Court
Rules Committee (1982-1588), Chairman of the Kuching Rating Appeals Tribunal
(1585-15952), Chairman of the Inguiry Committes (1991-1992) and member of the
Kuching City South Council (1981-1992),

Datuk Fong gradusted with a Bachelor of Laws Degree (Honours) from the University of Bristol, England and is a Barrister-
at-Law (Lincoln's Inn).

Datuk Fong is currently a Director of Sarawak Enterprise Corporation Berhad and Bintulu Port Holdings Berhad,

Datuk Fong does not have any family relationship with any director and/'or major shareholder or any conflict of interest with
the Compary. Datuk Fong has mot been convicted of any offence within the past 10 years.



YEHG DATUK (DR) PHILIP TING DING ING

Independent, Non-Executive Director
Chairman af the Audit Commiites
Membar of the Namination Coammittes

Datuks (Dry Philip Ting (Malasian, aged D5 was appointed to the Boand of Encorp Berad on
16 Aprl 2000,

An Avstralian Charered Acoountant, Datulk (O} PRl Ting was in public practce far 17 years
starting with Toushe Hoss & Co in Australia in 1973 and ending as a partner af
Arthur Andersen & Co / Hanafah Raslan & Mohamad in Malaysa, From 1991 1o 1934,
Pver wides the Chlel Executive QMficer of Sarawak Secunties Sdn Bhd, a major stock broking
cormpany in Malasia and from 1954 o 1998, ke was the Group Managing Director of Catya
Mata Sarawak Berhad, a dversified conglomerate in Malaysia, Duning his warling canser, he had spent significant amount of
time |0 Australia, the United States amd throwghout South East Asia,

Dot (Do) Phrlip Ting presently sitson the Board of @ number of puiiic and ponate compan s with business intenests thraughout
Australasa,

Daatuls (Dr) Prilip Ting halds a Bachelor of Business degres, majoring in Accounting as well as a Dectorate of the Liniversity
(Hewmans Causa) Trorm Swinburme Unversty of Technology, Australis, He s a member of the bMaliesian institute of Certified Pubidic
Acocountants and the Malaysian Institute of Accountants,

Crther thae the 2,278,000 shares held by Datuk (D) Prilip Ting in the Comparny, e does not have any other intenest in the
Company, He does not have ary family relationship with any dinsctor and/or majger shameholder or conflict of interest with the
Company, Datuk (Or) Philip Ting has not Been comicted of any oifence within the past 10 vears,

YEHG DATO' CHEW KONG SENG & CHEW KONG HUAT

Senlor Independent, NonExecutive Director
Member of the Audi Commities
Member of the Remumeration Committes

Date' Chew (Malaysian, aged £9) was appointed to the Board of Encorp Berhad on
2 Decamber 2002,

& former Managing Partner of the accounting firm, Ermst & Young in Malaysia from
1990 to 159496, Dato’ Chew has over 30 years of experience in the accounting profession,
covering a variety of industriss which include banking and financial institutions, timber,
manufacturing, trading and forsign investment.

Diato’ Chew is a fellow mamber of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
‘Wales, member of the Malaysian Imstitute of Certified Public Accountants and membsr
of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.

Diato’ Chew s currently a director of Bank of America Berhad, Petronas Gas Berhad, Petronas Dagangan Berhad, Industrial
Concrete Products Berhad, Aeom Co. (M) Bhd, Guocoland (Malaysia) Berhad, PBA Holdings Bhd and Great 'Wall Plastic
Industries Barhad.

Diato’ Chew doss not have any family relationship with any director and/or major shareholder or any conflict of intersst with
the Company. Dato’ Chew has not been comvicted of any offence within the past 10 years.
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YEHG DATUK (DR) FAINAL AZMAM BIN MOHD YUSOF

independent, Non-Executive Direcior
Chalrman of the Nemination Commities
Member of the Audit Commitiee

Catuk (Dr) Zaimal Aznam (Malay=ian, ag=d 62 joined the Board of Encorp Berhad on 24 April 2003.

Catuk (Dr) Zainal Aznam has long been involved in vanous economic research and policy development groups inthe coun-
try. He was the former Deputy Director-General of the Institute of Strategic and Intermational Studies (1515), Deputy Director
of the Malaysian Institute of Economic Research (MIER) and Advizsor in Economics at Bank Megara Malaysia. He has also
spent nearly 20 years in the Economic Flanning Unit (EFU} of the Prime Minister's Department. He was a member of the
Working Group of the Mational Economic Action Council (MEAC). Currently, he is an Adviser with the National Implementa-
tion Task Force (MITF).

Catuk (Dr) Zzinal Aznam is active in the academic field. He has served on boards and teams at Harvard University, Keio
Umiversity and Korea Institute for Imtermaticnal Economic Policy. He was a Visiting Scholar at the Harvard Institute for
International Development (HIID), Harvard University. He was aleo a Research Fellow at the Canter for Resaarch in Inegual-
ity Security and Ethnicity (CRISE), Quean Elizabeth House, Cuford University, United Kingdom from May to June 2004.
Currently, he sits on the advisory panels of Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia and University of Malaya, and is an Adjunct
Frofessor at University Litara Malaysia.

Catuk (D) Zainal Aznam holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics from Queen's University, Mortharn Ireland, a
basters degree in Development Econcmics from University of Leicester and a Doctorate im Economics from Owford Univer-
sity, United Kingdom.

Catuk (Dr) Zainal Aznam's current directorships inclede HSBC Bank Malaysia Berhad, Opus Intemational Group pke and
Permodalan BSM Berhad. He was a Commissionar in the Securities Commission from 1995 to 2004,

Catuk (Or) Zainal Aznam does not have any family relationship with any director and/or major shareholder or any conflict
of interest with the Company. Datuk (Dr) Zainal has not been comvicted of any offence within the past 10 years.



Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Encorp Berhad, | am pleased to present to you the Annual Report and Audited Financial
Exaternemnts of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2005,

Dwuring the vear under review, the Group recorded a 25% increase in revenue to BM143.13 million contributed mainly by the
property development projects and the concession income from the Teachers' Quarters Project.

However, the Group made a loss of RM122 99 million for the year. This was mainly attributed to the provision of RM107.6T
millizn an the recoverability of the Extension of Time (EQT) claims and the related impairment of goodwill im respect of the
Teachers' Quarters Project. This provision was made as the Government of Malaysia has endorsed only a partial EOT claim of
Ri34.92 million following an initial agreement on the number of months for which the EOT i= claimable.
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Iy 2005, wie made substantial progress in the property developrment and constrection of our Caheaya Alam mixed residen-
tial project in Shah Alam and The Strand, Damansara cormmercial project at Kota Damansara,

Property sales gt The Stramd, Damansara have been extremsly encourgging. Whilst the local property rarket im general
experienced soft market conditions all year round, demands for high-end commercial properties located in prime areas
rernained strong. Such was the case for The Stramd, Darmansara, which has registered a sake of 97% of units offered to-
date, Going by this trend, we anticipate our offer of sale in 2007 of shop offices, service apartments and shopping mall in
this prime area to be equally well received,

Mativated by the succeas of our property developments, the Group has consolidated its investments in 2006 to focus an
its core businesses. Our pricrity going forvward is to build Encorp into @ majer property developrment and construction
Management Cormpany.

In response to the Government's exhortation to think globally, we are also locking to expand not just lecally but also
internationally, Curremnthy we are working closely with sewveral strategic partners to pursue more construction projects using
the Industrialiszed Building Systems (I83) technology, As 8 pioneering company which has successfully implemented this
construction technology in Malaysia, we are in anexcellent position to apply cur expertise and accumulated experience for
the benefit of our targeted local and international dientele.

| am also pleased to infiorm thet Encorp Berhad has successfully attaimed the 150 90012000 quality managerment system
certification for our Property Division, This achievernent signaled ocur continuing effort in essuring our stakeholders amd
chients of our commitment to guality in all our endeavours.,

Looking ahead, we are confident that the Group is wellpositioned to tap opportunities within the kocal economy, Hawving
registered 5.9% GOP growth in 2006, expectations are that Malaysia's econarmy will remain resilient this vear, As with all
of Corporate Malaysia, we look forward to the full beneficial economic impact of the Minth BMalaysia Plan in 2007 and
beyond.

Encorp began over 10 wears ago with & vision to be a market lzader in providing quality products and services, The joumsy
30 far has been challenging. More importantly, our experiences over these years have served us well to gear our Group
towards further expansion,

Today, the Group's businesses are streamlined inte sectors where we can increase the optimurm wtibisation of our
resources and proven expertise, We have nurtured good business networks and relationships, We are bullding up our lamd
bamnk for future developrments, Conastruction om cur current property development projects are on track and brisk sakes of
these properties are generating cash flow for the Group's expamsion.

Encorp has strong business fundamentals that we are proud of. Despite the financial lkosses in 2006 that is mainly due to
& ane-off tramsaction following the provision on the recoverability of the EQT claims and related goodwill impairment, the
perseverance and dedication put im by the tearm members will show future favourable results, and with ywour continued
support, we are resolved to continue Encorp's path towards professional and commencial excellence,

Last but not least, | would like to extend my sincere appreciation to my fellow directors, management team and staff for all
their dedication and contribution to the Group, We believe we hawe & strong tearn under the banner of Encorp,

To our valued customers, bankers, bondholders, business partners and government autharities, | wish to extend rmy heart-
felt thanks for your continued truat and confidence in us. And, to our shareholders, | must record my personal gratitude
for the support shown to us in Both good and bad times. This has been a source of great encouragement for the Group to
continue our endeavour to increase shareholders' value,

Tan S Datuk (Dr) Omar bin Abdul Rahman
Chalrman



Enfari Properties Sdn Bhd is Encorp's construction managament arm. Through its subsidiary, Encorp Systembilt Sdn Bhd, it
became a concessicnaire for the development of 10,000 wnits of privatised teachers’ guarters awarded by the Ministry of
Education [MOE)L

Anmuity interest income of RM103.45 million was recognised in 2006 for the successful completion and handover of the
Teachers' Quarters Project.

Whilst the Teachers' Quarters Projgct were completed and officially handed-over in 2004, Encorp's claims with the MOE for
additicnal works remain cutstanding. Progress has been made during 2006 imour negotiations with the Government of Malay-
Eia on the sattlement of the Final Accounts of the Project.

An indepandent guantity surveying consultant was appointed to guantify the amownt of claims on the additional works to which
Encorp is entitled. The Company looks forward to the prompt and positive resclution of thess claims.

The MOE and Encorp have reached an initial agreement on the Extension of Time (EOT) claims. As a result, RM34.92 million has
been endorsed by the Gowernment of Malaysia in favour of Encorp. Megotiations for sddibional ECT claims are still on-going.

Encorp Construct Sdn Bhd has successfully secured the following projects:

a) 445 wnits of 3 12 and 4 12 storey shop offices, st The Strand, Demansara with & contract value of REM25.80 million
which is expected to be completed by the first quarer of 2008; and

bj 58 wnits of 3 /2 and 4 1/2 storey shop offices, at The Stramd, Damansara with a contract value of RM34.12 millicn
which is expected to be completed by the third quarter of 2008,

Far these projects, the Company has to face site management challengess as the units are located at close proximity to on-going
construction activities of the neighbouring development. Howewer, with the experience gained from completing 10,000 units
of teachers' quarters over 109 different locations in the country, Encorp is able to apply these expeniences to address the
logistics challenges faced in these projects.

Going forward, Encorp is actively sourcing new business opportunities, both locally and internationally. These include projects
that will capitalise on Emcorp's proven expertise in the use of Industrialised Building System (IBS) for the construction of build-
ings and infrastructure works.

2
;
E
:




i,
=
&
M
=

MIAIAHIAD SNOILYHIA

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

During the financial yaar undar raview, the Group's Proparty Division, Must Ehsan Devalopment Sdn Bhd, penarated
RMISEE million in revenus and pre-ta profit of RM10.0 millan.

Crarall, Malaysia's property market experienced a lack-lustre parformance during the year due to increasing signs of an
cver-built situation, espacially high-and residential proparties and rising cost of building mabterials and il prices. Proparty
developers exparianced declining sales and intanss competition, which led o thinning profit margins. However, sales of
landad proparties at prime locations are expected to remain strong with support from domastic and foreign buyers due to
the recent eaxemption of the real property gain tax (RPGT). Moreover, foraigners are also alknved to Buy properties costing
RMZE0000 and above withowt the approval of the Foreign Investment Committes (FICE

The Strand, Damansara

Having received approvals for planning, Building and engineering,. the development of Encorp’s flagship commarnsial
praject calked The Strand, Damansara progressad with great vigor in 2008, [t is lecated on 456 acres of prime area
franting majer highways in the Klang Vallay.

Encouraging consumer demand for high-end commercial propertias has led Encorp to bring forward the launch of more
shop offices in 2006, Sales have bean brisk, with a take up rate of 7% to date.

Construction of cver 200 units of shop officas is currantly in progress, with & further 80 units of 4 storay shop offices baing
launched in the second quarter of 2007, Daetailed planning of the bowtigue shopping mall and condo-tel towars is alsa in

Prograss.
Cahaya Alam, Shah Alam

Cahaya Alam s a mived developmant situated on 209 acres of a prime kocation in Shah Alam. The devalopment concept
it based on residantial precincts surrounding a central linear park with amenities to promote active lifestyle far residents,

Wark on Parcal A was complebed in July 2006, To date, Encorp has completad 115 units of 22" x 75" double storey link
housas.

The Group is looking at new strategies in responsa o the soft property market conditions, in particular for mid-rangs
proparies. As such, Encorp expacts to recaeive an avershalming responses in the sales launch of Parcel B comprising 157
units of 22" 1 TS double storay link housas.




The Board of Directors acknowledges the importance of promoting good corporate governance in discharging its responsibili-
ties. It strives to emsure that it practises the highest standards of principles and best practices of the Malaysian Code an
Corporate Governance (the Code) to mazimise shareholders' value.,

The Board of Directors is pleased to report to the shareholders on its application of the principles and best practices as recam-
rnended by the Code,

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1. Composition of the Board
As at the date of this report, the Board has eight (8) members comprising:

= Thres (3) Executive Directors;
= Five |5) NomrExecutive Directors of whom three (3) are Independent Directors,

This composition complies with the Listing Reqguirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, which reguire that at
k=ast two (2 or one third (1,/3) of the Board should comprise Independent Directors,

The Board cornprises rmembers with relevant experences and expertise drawn from various fields,

The Independent, NomExecutive Directors, fulfill their roles by providing independent wiews, evalustions a3 well as
advice in Board deliberations and decision makings, This ensuresthat the interests of the Group, shareholders, ermpkoy-
ees, customers, suppliers and cther business associates are safeguarded,

I line with the recommendations stipulated in Part 2 of the Code, the Board has appointed Dato” Chew Hong Seng @
Chew Hong Huat as the Senior Independent, Mon-Executive Director to whorn any concerns of the shareholders can be

comveyed,

Toensure that thers is & balance of power and authaority, the roles of the Chalirman and the Group Chief Executive Officer
are distinct and held by two different persons. The Chairman is responsible for enauring Board effectiveness and
conduct, whilst the Group Chief Executive Officer has the overall responsibility to manage the operations, organisational
effectiveness and implermentation of policies and decisions,
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2. Board Meetings

Ta ensure that Directors can plan ahead, Board mestings are scheduled in advance at the beginning of each year,
Special Board rmeetings will be comenad as and when necessarny for the Board to deliberate on matters that require
expeditious decisions,

Seven (T Board mestings, an Annual General Mesting and an Extracsndinany General Meeting were held during the finan-
cial year ended 31 December 2005, A summary of attendance of the Board for the financial yvear ended 31 Decamber
2006 iz g fallowsa:

Hame of Director Ho. of Board Attendance
Meetings Attended (%)
Tan S Datuk (D) Ornar bin Abdul Rahman Fri 100
Yeoh Soo Ann 6/'T BE
Efeida binti Mohd Effendi 4,7 BY
Cratuk Fong Joo Chung Fri 100
Diatuk (D) Philip Timg Ding Ing LT BB
Cratuk (Dr) Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yusof LT BE
Crato’ Chew Kong Seng & Chew Kong Huat LT BE
Datuk Rambi bin Shamswdin 6,/'6 100

[mppoirded io the Board on 27 doril 00E)

3. Supply of Information

All Directors are prowided with the necessany information relating to the business, operations and financial matters of
the Company and the Group.

Board meetings are governead by a structured formal agenda for each meeting and the Company sdopts the policy of
circulsting Board papers relating to the agendas to the Directors ahead of scheduled meetings. This ensures that Direc-
tors are given sufficient time to review and appraise the issues to be deliberated at the Board mestings.

All Directors hawve full and unrestricted access to the senior managemeant within the Group and are entitted to the advice
and sarvices of the Company Secretary. Further, Directors may obtain independent professional advice relating to the
gffairs of the Group where necessary at the Company's expensse, in order for them to discharge their responsibilities.
The Board has spproved a policy to cover the procedures to be taken by a Director before he seeks such independeant
professional advice in line with the recommendations of the Code.
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4. Duties and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board has full control cver the business and affairs of the Company and the Group, which includes the responsibility
to determine the overall strategic dirsction.
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5. Committees Established by the Board
T assist the Board to carmy out their duties and responsibilities, the Board has delegated cartain functiona to the following
committess comprising selected members of the Board. Each committee aperates within clearly defined termsa of
reference and makes approprate recommendations to the Board for decisions on matters deliberated by the committee.

a. The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was set up with the objective to assist the Board in fulfillimg its responsibilities relating to finan-
cial reporting of the Compamy and its subsidiaries.

The members of the Audit Committes are as follows:

Nam# Deslgnation Directorship

etk (D) Philip Timg Ding Ing Chairman Independent, NonExecutive Director
Dtk (Dr) Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yiesof hember Independent, Non-Executive Director
Tam S Catuk (D) Graar bin Abdul Rahlimam hember MorHndependeant, Nor-Executhe Director
Efeida binti Mohd Effend hember Mon-independent, Executive Director
Dato” Chew Kong Seng & Chew Hong Huat hember Senior independent, MonExecutive Directorn

[appoied o the Aokt Commties on 24 iy 2007
The composition of the Audit Committee, its terms and reference and summary of activities are reported on pages
21 to 24,

b, The Momination Committes

The Momination Committas was established with the objective to ascist the Board in fulfilling the following functions:

= jdentify and recormmend suitable committee members and candidates for directorship of the Company and its
subsidiaries;

= eyaluate and recommend to the Board for approval, the appointrment, prormotion, transfer, termination and
seope of duties of the Group Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors and Senior Management reporting to the
Group Chief Executive Officer;

= gssess the effectivenssa of the Board as a whaole including its size, compaosition and the contribution of each
indiwiduwal directar; and

= enaure an appropriate framework and plan for succession of the Board and Senior Management.

The members of the Momination Committes are as follows:

Name Deslgnation Directorship

Catuk (Or) Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yusof Chairman Indepandent, Non-Executive Director
Catuk (Or) Philip Timg Ding Ing bember Indepandent. Non-Executive Director
Datuk Fomg Joo Chung bember MorHndependent, Mon-Executive Direchor

g
g
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¢, Remunergtion Committee

The Rermuneration Committee was established to provide assistance to the Board in establishing and recommend-
ing the remuneration package for the Exscutive Directors and Independent Directors, The Remuneration Cormmit-
tee also a3sists in the establishment and recommendation of remuneration structure and policy for the Group Chief
Executive Officer, Executive Directors and Senior Management. The Remuneration Committes s to ensure that &
strong link i3 maintained between the level of rernuneration amnd individual performance based on agreed targets
and cther relevant factars.

The members of the Remuneration Comrmitiee are a5 follows:

Hama Designation Diractorship

Dratuk Fong Joo Chung Chairrman MorHndependeant, Non-Executive Director
Tan Sri Datuk (Dry Omar bim Abdul Rahman hermkber MorHndependeant, Non-Executive Director
Efeida binti Mohd Effendi hermkber Non-dndependent, Executive Director
Drato' Chew Hong Seng @ Chew Hong Huat hermkber Semion Independent, MonExecutie Director

G. Directors’ Tralning

The Directors are encouraged to participate inseminars and conferences to keep abreast with the relevant changes and
developments im order to discharge their duties more effectively,

Below are the training prograrmmes amd serminars which some of the Directors attended during the financial year under review;

= S0 9004 - 2000 Quality Awareness Training Course;

= Exchange Traded Fund (FTSE Asean 407;

= The 3rd Mational Utilities Summit 200&;

= Mational Accountants Conference 20065,

= Labuan OFE - The Investrment Route to Asia;

= Seminar Bebangsaan “Abdullah Ahmad Badawi®;

= Gith Mendeka Expo;

= |mspirational Leadership;

= MICFA-BURSA Malaysia Business Forum; and

= Presentation by Emat & Young on the introduction and implementation of the Financial Reporting Standands in Malaysia,

LT 39vd
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B. NMRECTORS' REMUNERATION
Policies and Procedures

The Remuneraticn Committes recommends the remuneration package for the Executive Directors to the Board for
approval. The Executive Directors will abstain from deliberation and woting on decisions in respect of their own remunera-
tiom,

The Non-Executive Directors are paid yearly fees which are determined by the Board and approved at the Annual General
Meeting. Attendance allowances are also paid to the Mon-Executive Directors for each Board or committes mesting they
gttemd.

The aggregate remuneration of Directors for the financial year ended 31 Decernber 2006 are categorised into appropriate
compomnents as folkwsa:

Dascription of Payment Executive Directors  Non-Executive Directors
(RM) (RM)

Salanes / Allcwances & cther emolurments 756,394 150,000

Fees 94,267 303,000

Defined cantributicn plan B2 482

Estimated romey value of benefitsHin-ind 56,172 10,625

Total 885,315 463,625

The number of Directors whose remuneration falls into each successive band is as follows:

Range of Remuneration Exacutive Directors  Non-Executive Directors
Below R 50,000 -

Rh 50,001 - Rk 100,000 : | 4

R 100,001 - RM 150,000 : |

RM 150,001 - R 200,000 - 1

RM 200,001 - RM 280,000 -

RM 250,001 - RM 300,000 -

RM 300,001 - RM 350,000 -

Above RM 350,000 1

Total 3 ]

g
g
5]
:
g

CILTCMEKT OF




:
i
g

.;5..
|
|
-
7
3
i

BT 3D%d

C. SHAREHOLDERS

i

Communication with Shareholders and Investors

The Company recognises the importance of effective communication with shareholders, imestors and public in general.
In this respect, the Compamy keeps shareholders, investors and the public informed through announcements, releasas
af gquarterly financial results, annual reports, circulars and general mestings. |1m line with the recommendations under
the Code, the Board has approved a shareholders’ communication policy to handle the process of handling queries
frarn its sharsholders.

Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Meeting ia the principal forum for communication with shareholders, The notices of Annual General
hMeeting and annual report are sent out to shareholders at least twenty-one (21) days before the mesting. Details of

any special business are included in an explanatony staternent to provide relevant information on matters imohved,

Shareholders are given ample time to participate in the guestion and answer sessicns pertaining to the business
activities of the Group,

D. ACCOUNTABILITY AND ALDIT

Financlal Reporting

The Board aims to presemt & clear, balanced and comprehensive assessment of the Group's financial position amd
prospects, The financial statements for each financial yvear and guarterly results are prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act, 1965 and applicable MASE Approved Accounting Standards in Malaysia,

The Board is assisted by the Audit Committes to overses the Group's Financial Reporting procesaes and the accuracy,
adequacy and completensss of its Financial Reporting.

Internal Contral

The Board of Directors recognises the pivotal role of a strong intermnal control system in kesping the Group on course
towards its goals of maximising shareholders’ value, To this extent, the need for a strong intemal contrel emdronment has
been ingrained into the culture of the Group by the Board and Management.

The effectiveness of the Group's system of intermal control is revievwed pericdically by the Audit Committes,

The Group's Statement of Internal Contral is set out on page 25 and 26,

Relationship with External Auditor

Throwgh the Audit Committes, the Group has established a transparent relationship with the extermal auditor in seeking
profeasional advice and ensuring compliance with the lawa and regulations.

The extemal auditor highlights to the attention of the Board any material deficiency pertaining to the system of intemal
control and compliance isswes of the Group,



ADDIMIONAL COMPLIANCE INFORMATION PURSUANT TO LISTING REQUIREMENTS OF BURSA MALAYSIA SECURITIES BERHAD
Uitilisation of Proceeds

The procesds of RMA0.0 million raised from the Company's disposal of its associate company will be utilised, inter alia, to
acquire additional land bank for future developrment projects, thus bailding on its core business of property development,

Part of the procesds will also be used as general working capital fior future pheses of the Group's ongoing property developrnent progects,
Share Buy-Back

Cruring the financial year under review, there was no share bu-back by the Company.

Options, Warrants or Convertible Securities

Curing the financial year under review, the Company did mot issue any warrants or convertible sscurities,

American Depository Receipt (ADR) or Glabal Depository Recelpt {GDR ) Programme

Curing the financial year under review, the Company did rot sponsor any ADR or GOR programme,

SanctionsPenalties

There were no sanctions and//or penalties impoesed on the Company and its subsidiares, Directors or Management by the
relevant regulatorny bodies,

Non-dudit Fees

Curing the financial year under review, the payment made to the external auditcrs, Emst & Young for non-audit fees was
REIZ2,530.00.

Varlations in Results

Thers were mo vanations in results frorm any profit estimate, forecast, projection or unaudited resulta announced,

Profit Guarantes

Mo profit guarantes was ghven by the Company for the financial yvear undear review,

Material Contracts

There were no material contracts entered into by the Company and the Group imaolving Directors’ and major shareholders'
intereats, except for the Undertaking Agreement dated 28 August 2002 (the Undertaking Agreement) betweaen Encorp Berhad,
Great Wall Plastic Industries Berhad, Enfar Limited and Lavista Sdn Bhd (Lavista),

The salient features of the Undertaking Agreement are as follows:

iy achievarnent of minimurm 25% public shareholding reguirement, which was met prior to the Company's listing on 11
February 2003;

(i) compensation for shortfall in valuation of Enfan Properties Sdn Bhd (Enfar). Levista, the major shareholder of the
Company, has given an undertaking that the valuation of Enfari as at the date of completion of the acquisiticn, namely
17 April 2004 (Completion Date), shall not be less than RM230 million (Guaranteed Valuation),

C
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Wide the Undertaking Agreement, the confirmation from the Govemment of Malaysia on the recoverability of the Extension of
Tirne (EOT) costs in respect of the teachers’ guarters housing project shall be obtained no later than 16 May 2003 (Cut Off
Crate), whereupon the valuation of Enfan to be undertaken by the independent walusr as at the Completion Date, shall be
finalized within thres (3 months from the above-mentioned confirmation and ascertained for the purpose of determining
whether there is any shortfall betwesn the final valuation and the Guaranteed Valusation,

Claima for EOT have been submitted to the Govemment of Malaysia and a number of meetings have been held since then,
Durimg the financial year, the Government of Malaysia has endorsed RM34.92 million of the EOT claims, The provision of
RMES 43 million was made on the balance due to the uncertainty of its recoverability. Howewer, the Group s still in negotiation
with the Government to recover this amount, On this basis, the Board has, on 26 April 2007, granted Lavista an extension of

time and variation to the Undertaking Agreement for & further perkod of twehe (12} months commencing 16 May 2007 to 15
May 2008 for Lavista to achieve the Guaranteed Valuation, failing which Lavista will compensate for the shorfall,

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the report on the Audit Committee amd its activities for the financial year ended
31 December 2008,

Mermbers of the Audit Committee

Cratulk (D) Philip Ting Ding Ing {Chairman, Indepemdent and Non-Executive Director]

Cratuk (D) Zainal Aznam Bin Mohd Yusaf (Member, Independent amd Mon-Executive Director)

Tan Sri Datuk (O Omar Bin Abdul Rahrman (Member, Nordndependent and Non-Executive Director)

Efeida binti Mohd Effendi (Member, Non-ndependent and Executive Director)

Orato' Thew Kong Seng & Chew Momg Huat (Member, Semior Independant, Non-Executive Director)
{appoireed to the Audit Commitiee on 24 May 2007)

TERMS OF REFERENCE
Policy

The Audit Cormmittes wae established to ensure that imtermal and external sudit functicns are properly conducted and audit
recommeandations are being carmed out effectively by all subeidiarias within the Growp.

Objactivas

The objectives of this policy ans:

{a) to cornply with Paregraph 15 of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securitiea Berhad; and

(b} to relieve the Board of Directors from detailed involvernent in the review of the resultts of internal and external audit activi-
ties, and yet to enaure that audit findings are brought up to the highest level for consideration,

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Members

The Audit Committes shall b= appointad by the Directors from amongst their members (pursuant to s reeslution of the Board
of Directors) which fulfill the following reguirernents:

{a) the Audit Comrmittes shall be composed of no fewser than three (3) members;
ib) & majority of the Audit Committee shall b2 Independent Directors; and

(o) &t lzast one mernber of the Audit Committze:



d)

{iy must b= a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants; or

(i) if e is mot & member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants, he must hawve at least three (3) years' working experi-
ence and;

+ he must have passed the examinations apecified in Part | of the 1st Schedule of the Accountants Act 1967, ar

« he must be a member of one of the asaociations of accountants specified in Part || of the 1st Schedule of the
Accountants Act 1967 or

il fulfills such ather requirements as prescribed by the Exchangs,
() if e is not a member of the Malaysiam Institute of Accountants, he must have;

= 8 degree, masters/doctorate in accounting or finance and &t least three (3) years’ post gualification experience in
accounting or finance; of

« gt least seven (T) years' experience being a chief financial officer of a corporation or having the fumction of being
primarity responsible for the management of the financial affairs of a corporation,

Mo alternate Director shall be appointed as a member of the Audit Committes.

Chairman

The members of the Audit Committee shall elect a8 Chairman from among their members who is an Independent Direchor.

FUNCTIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The fumctions of the Audit Committes are as follows:

(1)

review the following and report the same to the Board of Directora:

(&) with the external auditor, the audit plan;

b} with the external auditor, its evaluation of the systern of intemal controds;
(el with the external auditor, its audit report;

{d) the assistance given by the employess to the extermnal auditor;

e} the adeguacy of the scope, functicns and resources of the internal audit functions and that it has the necessany author-
ity o canry out its waork;

if} the imternal audit programme, proceases, the results of the internal audit programme, processes ar investigation under-
taken and whether or mot approprigte action is taken on the recommendations of the internal audit function;

(g the guartery results and year end financial staterments, prior to the approval by the Board of Directors, focusing particu-
larly on;

i) changes im or implementation of major accounting policy changes;
Ly significant and unusual events; and

iy compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements;
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i) army related party tramsaction and conflict of interest situation that may arise within the Compamy of Group including amy
transaction, procedure or course of conduct that raises guestions of management integrity;

(i} army letter of resignation from the external auditor of the Compamy; and

i} whether there is reason (supported by grounds) to believe that the Company's external auditor is not suitable for re
appointrment; amd

2y recommend the nomination of 8 person of persons &3 external auditor, together with such ather functions as may b=
determined by the Boand of Directors,

Authority of the Audit Commilttes

Wherever necessary and reasonable for the performance of its duties, the Audit Cormmittes shall in accordance with a proce-
dure to be determined by the Board of Directors and at the cost of the Company;

(&) have the authorty to imestigate any matter within its terns of reference;
b} have the resources which are reguired to perform its duties;
{c) have full and unrestricted accesa to any information pertaining to the Company and the Group;

id) have direct commumnication chanmels with the external auditor and person(s) carmdng out the intemal audit function or
activity (if anyl;

{e) obtain independent profeasional or ather advice; and

if} comens mestings with the external auditor, excluding the attendance of the executive Board members, whenever deemed
NECESaany,

Meetings and Reporting Procedures
{a) The Audit Committes shall meet as often as the Chaiman deemsa necessany but not lzss than fouwr (4) imes a vear,

b} I order to form a quarum in respect of a meeting of the Audit Committes, the majority of members of the Audit Committes
present at the meeting must be Independent Directors,

{el The Chairman shall b= entitled, where deemed appropriate, to invite any personds) to mestinga of the Audit Committee,
id) The Secretary is responsible for;

(i} sending out notices of meetings; and

(i) preparing and keeping minutes of meetings,
{e) The minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are to be extendead to the Boand of Directors.

Summary of Activities of the Audit Commities

EE 3Dvd

Five (E) Audit Committee meetings were held during the fimancial year under review, The activities of the Audit Cormmittes are
sumrmarised as follows:

(&) Reviewsd the unaudited financial results and the announcements for the quarerhy/financial year end results of the Group
price to the Board of Directors' approval, particulary on;

= Uwerall performance of the Growp;
* Prospects of the Group; and
= Cormpliance with applicable accounting standards and other legal reguirements,
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B Reviewed the awdit reports together with the external awditor,

it}  Reviewed the internal audit reports presented and considered the significant audit findings, audit recommendations and
ranagement's responaes to ensure significant findings were adeguately addressed by the Management,

idl  Discussed with the external auditor the audit plan and scope far the yvear 23 well as the audit procedures to be fiollowed.
ig] Reviewed the risk management report presented and discussed the high and significant risk areas.

The record of attendance of the members for the financial year ended 31 Decembear 2006 = as follows:

Name of Director No. of Mestings Attendancea
Hald %)

Datuk (Drh Philip Ting Ding Ing 4,5 &0

Tam Sri Datuk (D) Omar bin Abdul Rahman B/ 100

Datuk (D) Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yusof 4,5 B0

Efeida binti Mohd Effendi 25 40

Internal Audit Function

The Group has established an internal awdit department to assist the Audit Committee in discharging its duties and responsi-
bilities.

The main role of the imternal sudit function is to review the effectiveness and efficiency of the systeam of internal conkrol. The
internal audit function covers and is not confined to the following:-

= Reviewing Objectives and Activities
Rewview with Management the operational activities and ensure the principal objectives are aligned to the overall objectives
af the company,

= Evaluating Risk
Identify all auditable activities and relevant sk factors and to assess their significance,

= Confirming information
Research and gather informaticn that is cornpetent, factual and complete,

= Analysing Operations
Analyse and examine that operations are effective,

= Prowding Asswrance on Compliance
Fronide assurance on compliance with statutony reqguirernents, laws, company policies and guidelines,

= Recommemnding (ntermal Comtrofs
Recormmend appropriate controls to overcome deficiencies and to enhance company operations,

» Assuring Sefeduards
Evaluate procedures in place to safeguard company’'s assats.

= Consufting and Facilitating
Assist Mamagerment in establishing a proper risk management framework, assessing risk and monitonng the effectivensss
af the risk management programme and enauring the adeguacy of the internal control aystem.
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STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
Introduction

The Staternent of Internal Control is made pursuant to Paragraph 1527 (b) of the Listing Reqguirerments of Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad, The Board of Dirsctors ackmnowledges the importance of sound internal contrals and risk management
prectices towards achieving good corporate govemance, The Board is committed to maintain & sound system of intemal
cantral to safeguand shareholders” investments and the Group's assets,

Fesponsibility

The Board of Directors &ffirma its owerall responsibility in maintaining the Group's system of internal contral and risk manage-
ment, and for reviewing the adeguacy and integnty of those syatema. Due to the limitations that are inherent in any system of
intemal contral, such aystems are designed to mitigate rather than elimingte the risks that may impede the achievernent of
the Group's business objectives, Accordingly, thess systems can provide only reaschnable and not absclute assurance against
material misstatement or loss,

Hey Elements of Internal Control
The key elements of the Group's syster of internal contral are as follows;

1, There is an organisation structure and job descripticns that define lines of responsibility and delegation of authority sccond-
ing to defined limits of authonty,

2, Bey functions such as finamce, conporate and legal matters are controlled centrally.
3, There is a strategic planning and annual budgeting process, The Board reviews and approves the annual budgets.
4, Actual performance |s cormpared against budget and reviewed by the Board, Major variances will be explained,

5, The Audit Committes will review quartery results to ensure the financial results are prepared in accordance with the appli-
cable MASE Approved Accounting Standards in Malaysia Listing Reguirerments of Bursa Malaysia Secunties Berhad s0 a3
to present a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group,

&, Policies and procedures of most operating units within the Group are documentad in the Group policies and procedures
meanuals of the Group and for 150 9001, where applicable, to ensure compliance with internal control systems and relevant
laws and regulations,

7. The Exscutive Committes involves the Directors and Senicr Management who meet as and when necessary with all aperat-
ing wnits head to consider financial and operational issues of the Group as well 25 any management proposal by the aperat-
ing units.,

&8, The Internal Audit Department also conducted regular audits to ensure the adequacy and integrity of the intemal control
ystem in place and to assist the Audit Committee in carnying out its duties and responsibilities, Weakmesses in the intermal
control aystems were identified and corrective actions were carried out eccordingly. Mome of these weaknesses have
resulted in any material kosses to the Group.

FRisk Management

The Board recognises that risks faced by the Group play an integral part of the business and have to be addressed on a timely
biasis, As such, risk management is an ongoing process subject to continuous review by the Board,

Dhurimg the financial year, the Board continued its review of the risk management efforts camed out by the Group. The year saw
a series of meeatings and inberviews conducted by the Risk Management Units and Risk Management Committes, These meet-
ings were held to identify, analyae, measure and manage new risks faced by the Group. At the same time, existing risks wers
deliberated and rated accordingly, Mew and existing controls were considered and implemented to ensure that the likelihood
and impact of the risks are mitigated,



The risk management processes are reviewed by the Intermal Audit Department semi-annually.
Conclusion

Based on the above, the Board is of the opinion that the state of the Group's internal control is satisfactory and has not
resulted in any material kosses or contingencies that would require disclosure in the Group's Annual Report.

STATEMENT ON DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

This staterment is prepared &= required by Paragraph 15.27 (a) of the Listing Reguirements of the Bursa Malaysia Securities
Barhad.

The Directors are required to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view of the stabe of affairs of the Group
and the Company as at the end of each financial y=ar.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors have:

1 adopted appropriste accounting policies and applied them consistently;

2. used reasonable and prudent judgments and estimations;

3. ensure that applicable approved accounting standards have been followed; and

4. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis,

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintaines accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy, the financial position of the Group and the Company; and that the financial staterments are prepared in accordancs
with the Companias Act, 1965,

The Directors have genaral responsibility for taking such steps that are reasonably available to them to safeguand the assets
of the Group, and to prevent and detect frawd and other imegularities.
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DIRECTORS® REFORT

The diractors prasent their report together with the audited financial statemants of the
Group and of the Company for the finencial year ended 31 December 2008,

PRINGIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company are investment holding and provision of general
managamant suppart services,

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are disclosed in Mote 15 to the financial
statements,

There hawe been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the
fimandial vear,

RESULTS

Group Company
RM RiM
{Loss) profit Tar the year (122,287 595) 952,354

Antributable to:
Equity halders of the Company [124.843,193) 952,354
Mlirearity intarest 1,855,558 -
(122 8957 595) 952,354

Thene were No Maberal transfers Lo oF Trom resenes of provisions durng the financlal year,

In the opinicn of the directors, the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company
during the finamcial year were not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of
a matarial and wnusual nature othar than as disclosad in Mote 11, 1T and 18 to the financial
statements,

E
4
L
=
=
=
]
=l
=
[T
-
L
F
[




DIVIDENDS

Mo dividend hes been paid or declared by the Cornpany since the date of the |ast report, The
diractors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the current financial yaar,

DIRECTORS

The mames of the directors of the Company in office since the date of the last report and at
the date of This repsrt ans,

Tan Sri Datuk (Dr) Omar bin Abdul Rahman

Yaoh So0 Ann

Efeida binti Mohd Effendi

Cratuk Ramli bin Shamsudin tappointed on 2T April 20{06]
Cratuk (D) Ting Ding Ing

Cratuk Fomg Joo Chung

Diatuk {Dr) Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yiesol

Db’ Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Hang Huat

DIRECTORS BEMEFITS

Meither at the end of the financial year, mor at any time duing that year, did thers subsist
amy arrangement to which the Company was a party, whereby the directors might acquire
benefits by means of the acguisition of shares In or debentures of The Company or any ofiber

body corporate.

Since the end of the previouws financial year, no director has received or become entitied to
recene 8 benelit (other than benelits Included in the ageregate amount of emoluments
recefved or due and receivable by the directors or the fixed salary of a full time employee of
the Company 85 shown in Note 9 1o the Tinancial statemants) by reason of 8 contract made
by the Company or & related corporation with any director or with a firm of which he is 8
rmember, or with & company In which he has a substantial financial intersst, except as
disclosad in Mote 29 to the fimancial statements.
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DIRECTORS' INTEREST

Accarding to the register of directors' shareholdings, the interests of directors in office at the
end of the financial year in shares in the Company and its related corporations dunng the
fimancial year were as fallows:

44— Numbsr of Ondinary Shares of RM1 Each ——»

1.1.2006 Acquired Sold 31122006
(a) Direct interestin
shares of the Company:
Datuk (D) Timg Ding Ing 564 000 1,709 000 - 2278000
(b} Deemed interest in
shares of the Company:
Efgida binti Maohd Effandi * 73,638,036 - - T3BE3E03E
Tan Sri Datuk (D Omar
bin Abdul Rahman - 73,835,038 - T3E3IE0IE
Cratuk Hamli Bin Shamsudin 3,638,036 F3.636,036

= By virtue of the substantial shareholding in Lavista Sdn. Bhd. held by her and persons
connected to her,
~ By virtue of their substantial shareholdinga in Lavista Sdn. Bhd, held by them in thost,

Sanve as disclosed above, none of the other directors in office at the end of the financlal Year
had amy interest in shares in the Company or its related corporations during the financial
YEET,

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

8} Before the income statements and balance shests of the Group and of the Company
weare made out, the directors took reasonable steps;

() o ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad
debtzs and the making of provision for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that
there were no known bad debts and no provision for doubtful debts was necesasary;
and

{il}  toensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their value as shown
in the accounting records in the ordinary course of business had bean written down
to an amaunt which they might be expected 50 1o realise.
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OTHER STATUTERY INFORMATION (COMNT'D.)

(b

)

{d}

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would
rander:

(I} it neceszary to write off any bad debts or the amount of the provision for dowbtful
daits in tha financial statements of the Group and of the Company inadequata o
any substantial extant; and

(i1 the values attributad to the current assats in the financial statements of the Group
and of the Company mislaading.

At the date of this raport, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have
arigen which would render adherence o the axisting method of valuation of assels or
labilties of the Group and of the Company msleading of inappropriate,

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any clrcumstances not
otherwise dealt with in this report or financial statements of the Group and of the
Company which would render any amount stated in the finencial statements
misleading.

(&) As ot the date of this report, thene does noL exist

(i) anycharge on the assets of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the
end af the financial year which secures the liabllites of any other persan; o

(il any contimgent llakdlity of the Group or of the Company which has arsen since the
end of the financial year.

In the agdnion of the directors:

(i} no contingent or ather llabliity has becorme enforceable or = lkely to beosme
enforceable within the peried of twelie months after the end of the financial year
which will or may affect the ability of the Group or of the Company to meet their
obligations when they fall due; and

(il no item, transaction or event of @ material and unuswal neture has arisen in the
interval betwean tha end of the financial year and the date of this report which is
likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Group or of the
Company for the financial year in which this report is made except as dischosad in
Mota 11 to the financial statemants.



SIGNIFICANT EVENT

The significant event is disclosad in Mote 11 to the financial staterments.

AUDITORS

The auditars, EFnst & Young, have expressed thelr willingrmess to continue in offios,

Signed on behalf of the Board in accondance with a resclution of the directors dated 26 April
2007,

Tan 56 Datuk (D) Ormar Bin Abdul Rahrman Yeoh 00 AR
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
PURSLUANT TO SECTION 165(15) OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 1565

‘We, Tan Sr Datuk (OF) Omar Gin Abdul Rahman and Yeoh Soo Ann, being twioe of the
directars of Encorp Berhad, do hereby state that in the opinion of the directors, the
Bccompaming financial statements s2t out on pages 36 to 109 are drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 15985 and applicable MASE Approved Accounting
Standards in Malaysia for Entities Other Than Private Entities 3o as to give a true and fair
view af the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 Decembar 2008
and of the results and the cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the yvear then
endead.

Sigreed on behall of the Board in accordance with @ resclution of the directors dated 26 April
2007,

Tan SA Dtk (D] Qs Bin Abdul Rahman Yeoh S0 AR

STATUTORY DECLARATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 165(16) OF THE COMFAMIES ACT, 1965

I. Hae Hock Hee, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial managament of
Encorp Berhad, do solemnly amd sincersly declare that the accompanying financial
statemants sat out on pages 36 to 109 are in my opinion cormact, and | make this solamn
declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of
the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960,

Subscribed and solemnly declared

by the abovenamed Kes Hock Kes

at Kuala Lumpur in the Fedaral

Territory on 28 April 2007 Hea Hock Hee

Before me,

Soh Ah Kauw, AMM [W315)
Commissicner for Caths



REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
ENCORP BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

We have sudited the accompamying financial statements sat out on pages 36 to 109, These
financial statements are the responabllity of the Company’'s directons,

It is cwr responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on the financial
staberments and to report our cpifdon 1o you, 85 a body, In accordance with Section 174 of
the Companies Act, 1965 and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to sy
other person for the content of this report,

We conducted our audit in accordance with applicabde Approved Standards on Audibing
balaysia. Those standards require that we plam and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financlal staterments ané Tree of matenal misstatemant. An
gudit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statemeants. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles wsed
and significant estimates made by the directors, a5 well a5 evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statemants. We believe that our audit provides a reasconable
basis for cur opinion.

In aur opinion:

(@] the financial statements have beean properly drawn up in accordance with the
provisiona of the Companies Act 1985 and applicable MASE Approved Accounting

Standards in Malaysia for Entities Other Than Privata Entities 50 a5 to give a tree and
fair view af;

(i) the financial position of the Group and of the Company a3 &t 31 Decermnber 2006
and of the results and the cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the yaar
then ended; and

(i) the rmatters required by Section 1659 of the Companies Act, 1965 to be dealt with
in the financial statements; and

() the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by its subsidiaries have been properly kept in accordance with the
prniskang of the Act,
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REFORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMEERS OF
ENCORF BERHAD (CONT'D.)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiares that have Deen
conaclidated with the financial statements of the Cormpany are im forrn and content
appropriate and proper for the purposes of the preparation of the consclidated financial
staterments and we have received satisfactory information and explanations required by us
fior those purposas.

The auditors” reports on the financial statement sof the subsidiaries were not subject to any
qgualification and did not include any comment reguired to be rmade under Section 174(3) of
tha Act.

Emst & Young George Koshy
aF;: 033 M, 18480707 ()
Charterad Accountants Partmar

Fouala Lurmpur, M alaysia
26 April 2007



INCOME STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

GROUP COMPANY
Mote 2006 2005 2006 2005
RM RM RM RM
R g 3 143,125,856 114,545,959 248 1E0 3,695,518
Cost of sales 4 [25.454,551) (10,05 1 35E)
Gross profit 117 671326 104 478631 7248 160 3,695,516
Other incame ] 3,943 280 27,661 612 220 484G 3305675
Selling and marketing expenses (3,362 .404) {1,604, 950) - 2
Administrative expenses {12 333 517) (12197051) (& 735,254) {5533 177)
Other axpenses 1115,839.583) (13.184.975) (47,252 2
Dparating (loss)/profit (13,921.3259) 105156267 1,881,073 31.228.014
Fimance costs G (109248589 (107255, 749) [(4.172) {4,375, 800)
Share of profit of an associate 4,064,060 4,895,285
[Lems)y/ profit before tax 7 {119,805 BEE) 2,794 T84 1685901 26,252 414
Imcome tax expense 1o (3,181,737 7115345 (734,847 -
[Loss)/ prafit for the year (122 BT 505) 3,506,310 952354 26,252.414
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company (124,843,153) 3,584, 784 952,354 26.252.414
himarity inberast 1855558 (BE.ATE) - -
(122,987 255) 3,208, 210 252,354 26252414
Basic (loss)/earnings per
share attributable to
aquity holders of the
Company (senk
Basho, for [loss) profit for
the year 12 (55.86) 161

The accompanying notes farm an integral part of the linancial statements,
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BALAMCE SHEETS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

ASSETS

Mon-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment
Land held for property
development
Investmants in subsidiaries
Investmeant in an associate
Goodwill on consolidation
CONCesson inoanme
receivables

Cumrent assats

Froperty development costs
Trade and ather receivables
Cash and bank balancas

Mon-Gurrent assel
Frelcd for Sale

TOTAL ASSETS

MNote

14
15
16
v

15

M s

11

GROUP COMPANY
200 2005 2006 2005
RM EM R RM
5,085,723 5532831 180,437 203,504
B2 TIE.E48 Q0,076,556 - -
- 255580000 295860000
45,145 364 - AT D08, 255
153,205,574 197,003,142

1,106,113526 1,190,236,754 - -
1,247,141 488 15237994 687 206120437 334,072 280
£3,734,713 32702165 - -
148,236,447 137902608  25.748518 20,204,613
53,445,348 57,080 621 3.552.278 BT27.728
265,416,508 238,204 388  Z8.300.797 28,832,341

25,800 000 27908095
305,216,608 238204 308 BT.209,092 28932 341
1652 357,877 1,765195,083 363329529 363,004,630




BALAMNCE SHEETS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 20046 (CONT'DL)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to equity
halders of the Company

Share capital

Share premium

[Accumulated loss)
ratained eamings

Mincrity intarast
Tatal equity

Mon-current liabilities
Trade payables
Borrowings

Deferred tax liabilitias

Currant liabilities
Barrowings

Trage and other payables
Income tax pavable

Tortal N sy lithes:
TOTAL BQUITY AMD
LIABILITIES:

GROUP COMPAMNY
Mote 20006 2005 2006 2005
RM M RM RM
25 223508536 223508535 23508536 2223608535
103,563,362 103,563,382 103563392 103,583 362
(101,338,487} 23,504 886 30,747,081 25,784, 727
225,733,431 JAE0.5YEE24 3578189005 3GEEBEESD
1,855,598 - - -
227,989,009 50,570,624 357819009 356,668,600
23 BOETS 241 B7.538,067 -
21 1106156380 1155265204 53870
24 8083571 £,879.535 -
1155,715692 1,251,773,206 53,870
21 117885718 BB.52E, 550 - 12104
23 109985, 725 14,581 405 2,510,520 B, 072001
1371812 41,158
253,003,250 163,843,253 2,210,520 .04, 105
1424 TER o4 1415622459 5,510,520 £,137.975
18523578577 1766155083 3833259528 363,004,630

The accompanying notes farm an inbegral part of the financial statements.
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

At 1 lanuary 2005
Profit for the year
At 31 December 2006

Al 1 January 2008
Prrafit for the year
At 31 December 2008

Won - Distributable
Distributable

Share Share Retained Total
Capital Premium Earnings Equity

{MNote 25) {Note 26)
RM RM RM R
223,508 535 103,563,302 3542313 330,614, 241
- - 268 252 414 26,252 414
T I3 E0E 535 103,563,307 20, Tad 731 3EE, 266 555
223,508,538 103,563,392 29,794 727 366,8B5E,655
Q52,354 Q52,354

223508536 103,583,362 30,747,081 357 815,008

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial atetements .
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

GROUP COMPANY
2008 2005 2006 2005
RM R RM RM
CASH FLOWS FROM
FERATING ACTIVITIES:
{Loss)/profit bafors tax (119,805 858) 2,784,784 1,888801 25,252 414
Adjusiments for:
Depreciation 593 680 B38 310 47 292 51 485
Interast axpansa 108248585 108,536.745 4172 4,875,800
Loss récopnised on remeasurement
of non-current asset held for sale 5,022 375 - - -
Gain on disposal of ESSE BAIDS (25,304 650 - (25,304 650
Drivichend income (4,704, 235) 13,138,157)
Frovislon an the
recowerability of EQT GO 426 356 -
Write back of short term
dccumulating compensated
absances [3,240) {25 4594) -
Interest income on deposits
placed in licensed Banks and
COrpoTations (2.256,657) (1,782,677 (229 453 (566,851)
Interest income on late payments
froam house buners (2E2,527)
Interest incorme on ESSE BAIDS - - - (7,404 174)
Share of profit of an associate 14 064 O80) [d, B85 266 - -
Write back on interast accrued - (1,280,000 -
Daferned expenditure written of 1 1132633 1136833
Frovislon for Nguldated and
ascartained damages 212,308 -
(Gainlkoss on disposal of
property, plant and equipment [21,294) 18515
Impairmeant of goodwill on
cansolidation 43,797,570 -
Amortization of goodwill on
] consclidation 12 346663 -
B Oparating profit/(kss) bafora
& working capital changes ¢/ 103,600,875 91,228 419 (3,083,081) (4,922,333
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINAMNC|AL YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 3006 [CONTD.)

CASH FLOWS FROM
CPERATING ACTIVITIES [(CONT'D.)

Oparating profit/{kess) befora
working capital changes b/

Changes In working capital;
Development expendituns
Racelvables

Operating profit/less) after
working capital changes
Corporate sharahobder
Payables
Associgte
Subsidiaries

Cash panerated Trom,/[ussd in)
operations

Interest paid

Tax refundad

Incorme taees pald

Met cash flow gensrated from,/
[used in} operating activities

GASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of propany, plant and
equipment
Praceads from disposal of property,
plant and eguipment
Purchese of land held for property
development
Proceads from disposal of
ESSE BRIDS
Interest received
Dividand raceivad
MNek cash Mow genarated from
investing activitizs

GROWP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2006
M R R M
103,500,875 91228419 (3,063 081) {4,922 333)
(23,682, 636) (10,333.350) - -
G172 11l 28,873,598 {1,305.584) {897, 101)
85 090 350 107 5565065 (4,372 655) {5,816 434)
{795 ,028) (655114} {50, 000) 3337 443
25,031 554 102508335 924,494 {2,980, 168)
2 258 033 2266 033 - [2.000)
- - (5,385 461) (17,285.250)
115,580,909 211,676,319 (8,887,632 (22,749409)
(26, 560) (40, 458) (4,172 (5.07%9)
- 365 326 - 365,326
(1,812,500 (51,124) : :
113,741 819 211 950,052 {8,851 804) {22,388,162)
(224.778) (241,463) (52,350) {105, 763)
85 500 20,000
- (835971228 - -
- 184833824 - 1B4 B33 824
2080 580 1 T826TT 226 4549 356 851
- 35752148 3136157
1,965,702 92403810 3782328 188221069
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2008 (CONT'D.)

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Redampticn of Al-Bai Bithaman
Ajil hobes

Fece|pt from Debi Service
Resenie Accounts

Repayment af Bor rowings

Froceeds from the ssuance
of Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil Hotes

Releasa(placameant) of deposits
pledged

Repaymeant of hire purchass

Mat cash flow (used in)/ganarated
from Tinancing activities

MET INCREASE, (DECREASE)
IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS AT
EEGINMING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALEMTS AT EMD
OF YEAR (NOTE 20}

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

GROUP
2006 2006
RM AW

(129,650,003} (129,850,000

- 24804474
(G0, D00 D00

- 12431 453

23,905,312  (20,730,363)
(201.781) {133.691)

COMPANY
2006 2006
RM RM
2,904,475
{160.000,000)
136,965 (3.587,135)
[65,974) (11,145)

(105,946,482 (295,178,382)

52,992 (160.693,801)

9,751,039 9. 175,480 [5.039,484) 5,138,106
8302, 21 217,241 5,140,583 2487
15,143,760 83927211 101,104 5,140,553




MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 20046

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Campany is & public limited Rabiity eompany, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysa, and |5
listed on the Main Board of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (Bursa Malaysia®), The registened
office of the Company | located at Level 2, B-53, Taman Sl Sarawak Mall, Jalam Tunku Abdul
Rahrman, 23100 Kuching, Sargwak, The principal place of business of the Company s located at
Level 18, Wisma Sunwayhas, Mo 1, lalan Tengku Ampuan Zabedah C9/C, Section 9, 40100 Shah
Alam, S=langor Darul Ehsan.

The principal activities of the Company are inastment holding and provision of pgeneral
mdnagement sSupport senvices, The principal activities of the subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 15
1o the Tinancial statements, There have Bean no SERifcant changes in the nature of the pringipal
gctivities during the financial year,

The financial statemants werne authorised for issues By the Board of Directors in atcerdance with a
resalution of the directors on 26 April 2007,

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements comply with the provisions of the Companies act, 1965 and
applicable MASE Approved Accounting Standards in Malaysia for Entities Other Than Private
Entities, At the beginning of the current financial year, the Group and the Company had
adopted new and revised FRSs which are mandatory for financial periods beginning on or
after 1 lanuary 2006 as described fully In Mote 2.3,

The financial statemants of the Group and of the Company have alse been prepared on a
historical basis and ara presented in Ringgit Malaysia (R},
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTD. )

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicles

(a)} Subsidiaries and Basls of Consolidation

L]

(Hiy

Subsldiaries

Subsidianies are entities over which the Group has the ability to control the financial
and operating policies so &85 to obtain benefits from their activities. The existence
and affact of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convartible are
considerad when assassing whather the Group has such power cvar anothear antity.

In the Company’s separate financial statements, investments in subsidianes am
stated at oot less impairment losses, On disposal of such imvestments, the
difference batwesn netl disposal proceads and their camying amounts 15 Included in
prodit ar oS,

Basls of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprisa the financial stataments of the
Company and its subsidiaries as at the balance sheat date, The financial statements
of the subsidianies are prépaned for the Same reporing date a5 the Company,

Subsidianies are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated wntil the date that =swuch
control ceases. In preparning the consolideted financial stetements, intragroup
balances, transsctions and unrealised gains or ksses ane aliminated in full. Unifarm
accounting policies are adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
Iransactions and events in Similar cireumstances,

Acquisitions of subsidiaries are accounted for using the purchass method The
purchase maethod of accounting imvolves allocating the cost of the acquisition @ the
fair value of the assets acquired and Nabilities and contingent liakdities assumed at
the date of acquisition. The cost of an acguisition |1 measured as the aggregate of
the fair valuss, at the date of exchange, of the assets ghen, llabilites Incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments Eseed, plus any costs directly attributable to the
acquisition.

Any excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's interest in the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, Rabilities and contingant liabilities rapresants goodwill. Any
aucess of the Group's intarast in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent Habilities over the cost of acquisition i recognised immediately in
Pt OF ogs,



2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Paldiclas (Cont'd.)
(a)} Subsidiaries and Basis of Consolidation (Cont'd.)
iy Basls of Consolidation (Cont'd,)

bincrity interast represents the portion of profit or loss and met assats in 3 subsidiany
not held by the Group. It is measured at the minority's share of the fair value of the
subsidian's identifiable assets and labilities at the acquisition date and the
minarity's share of changas in the subsidiary's equity sinca than.

(b} Associate

Associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence and that is neither &
subsidiary nor an interest in a jint ventura. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy dacisions of the investas but not in control
ar joint contrel over thase policies,

Imestmant in an associate B accounted for in the consalidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, Under the equity method, the investment in
associate s carred n the consolidated balance sheet &t cost adjusted Tor post-acquisition
changes in the Group's share of net assets of the assoclate. The Group's share of the net
profit or loss of the assoclate (s recognised in the consolidated profit of loss, Where there
has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the Group recognisas
its share of such changes. In applying the equity methad, unrealized gains and losses on
transactions betwesen the Group and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's intarast in the associate. After application of the equity method, the Group
datarmines whether it is necessary to recognisa any additional impairment [oss with
respect o the Group's net investment in the associate, The associate |5 equity accounted
far fromm the date the Group obtaing significant influence until the date the Group ceases
to have significant influencs over the associate,

Any excess of tha Group's share of the net fair value of the associate's identifiable sssets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities cver the cost of the investment is excluded from the
carrying amount of the investment and is instead included as income in the
datarmination of the Group's share of the associata’s profit or loss in the period in which
the investiment is aoquined,

Whan the Group's share of lossas in an associate equals or excaads its interest in the
associate, including any longterm interests that, in substance, form par of the Group's
REL investment in the associates, the Group does not recognige further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations of made payments an babhall of the associate,
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DL)

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)

(b)

(€]

(d)

Associate (Cont'd.)

The most recant available audited financial statemants of the associate s ussed by the
Group in applying the eguity method, Where the dates of the audited finandial
statements used are not coterminous with those of the Group, the share of results s
arrived at from the [ast sudited financial staternents available and managemeant financial
gtatements to the end of the accounting period. Uniform accounting polices are adopted
far ke transactions and events in similar circumstances,

In the Company's separate finamclal statements, Invasiment In an assoclate |5 stated at
COSt b2gs |mpalr ment Eeses,

On disposal of such investment, the difference between net disposal proceads and the
carrying amournt is included in profit or loss.

Gaddwill

Goodwlll acguired in a business combination is initially measured at cost b2ing the excess
of the cost of business combingtion over the Group's Interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities. Following the initial recognition,
gocdwill i= measured at cost less any eccumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is not
amartised but instead, it is reviewad for impairment. annually or more fraquantly if events
ar changes in circumstances indicate that tha carrying value may ba impaired. Gains and
losses on the disposal of an entity include the camying amount of geodwill relating o the
ity Sold,

Proparty, Plant and Equipmant, and Depreciation

Al iterns of property, plant and equipment ane initially recorded st cost. Subseguent costs
are included in the asset's camying amount or recognised a3 & separate asset as
appropriate, only when It s probable that future economic benefits associated with the
itern will flow to the Group and the cost of the mem can be measured rellably. The
carmying amount of the replaced part is derecognissd. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the income stetement during the financial year in which they are incurred.

Subsaguent to mecognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost bess
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,



2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicias (Cont"d.)

(d} Froperty. Plant and Equipment, and Depreciation (Cont'd.)

(&)

Capreciation of proparty, plant and aquipment is provided fior on a straightline basis to
wiite off the cost of each assel io s residual vabue cver the estimated usehul life, at the
following annual rates:

Commercial office space 2%
Motor vehicles 0%
Office equiprment, furniture and fittings 10% - 20%
Officg: renovation 10%

The residual walues, usaful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial
yearend to ensure that the amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent
with previous estimates and the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits. embodied in the items of property, plant and equipment. Fully depreciated
assats ang ratained in the financial statements until the assets ar no lengar in use,

An item of property, plant and equipment s derecignised upon dSposal of When na
future econamic benefits are expected from its wse of disposal. The difference batween
the net disposal proceeds, If any and the net camying amount s recognisad n profit or
lzas &nd the unutilised portion of the revaluation surplus on that tem |s taken directly to
retained earnings.

Land Held for Proparty Development and Property Development Costs
(I} Land Hald for Property Development

Land held for property davelopment consists of land whara no developmant activities
have Deen caried oul or whene development activities are nof expected 1o be
completed within the formal operating cyche, Such land s classiNed within non
cument assets and is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment sses,

Land held for proparty development is reclassifiad as property developmeant costs at
the paint when devalopment activities have commencad and where it can be
demansirated that the development activities can be completed within the nonmal
oparating cyche,
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)
(e} Land Held for Froperty Developmeant and Propearty Devalopment Costs (Cont'd.)
(i} Property Development Costs

Froperty development costs comprise all costs that ame directly attributable to
development activities or that can be sllocated on 3 reasonable basis to such
activities.

When the financlal cutcome of a development activity can be reliably estimated,
proparty development revenue and expenses are recognised in the Income statement
by using the stage of completion method. The stage of completion is determined by
the proportion that property development costs incurred for work performed to date
bear to the estimated total property development costs.

Whaere the financial outcoms of & devalopment activity cannot ba reliably estimated,
propery  development revenle B orecogniged only o the estent of property
developrrent oosts ineurred that 5 probable will be recoverable, and property
developrnent costs on properties sold are recognised as an expense In the perod in
wiiich they are incurred.

Any expected 055 on a development project, including costs 1o be incurned over the
defects liability period, s recognized as an expense inmediately.

Froperty development costs not recognised as an expense are recognised as an
asset, which |s measured at the lower of cost and net reallsable value,

The excess of rewenue recognised in the income statement ower billings to purchasers
is classified &s accrued billimgs within trade receivables and the excess of billings to
purchasers over revenus recognisad in the income statement is classified as prograss
billings within trade payables.

() Impairment of Non-Financial Asgats

The carrying amounts of assets, other than property development costs, deferred tax
assats and non-currant assets (or disposal groups) held for sale, are reviewad at esch
balance sheet date to determing whathar there is any indication of impairmant. If any
such indication exists, the asset's recoverabla amount is estimated to determine the
arrunt of impairment ks,
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Paldiclas (Cont'd.)
i} Impairment of Non-Financial Assats (Cont'd.)

For goodwill, intangible assats that have an indefinite useful ife and intangible assets
that are not vet available for wuss, the recoveralde amount is estimated at each balance
sheet date or morne frequently when Indicators of Impairment an |dentifed

For the purpase of impalmment testing of these gasets, recoverable amount is determined
on an individual ss=et basis unless the asset does not ganerate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. If this is the case, recoverable amount iz
determined for the cash-gensrating unit ([CEU) to which the assst belongs to. Goodwill
acquired in a businass combinaticn is. from the acquisiion date, allocated to each of the
Group's CGUs, or groups of CGUs, that are axpacted to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets of liabilities of the Groug are assigned
o thase URts of Eroups of units,

An asset’'s recovarable amount is the higher of an aseet's or CGLU's fair value less costs to
sl and itz value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated futwre cash flows are
discountad to thair presant value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markeat
assassmants of the tima value of monay and the risks specific to the asset. Where the
CAMFYINE amount of an assat excesds U5 recoveralle amount, the asset is considerad
impaired and is writhen down 1o 0S5 recoverable amount. Impainment ksses recognised n
respect of & CGU of groups of CGLS are allecabed Tirst to reducse the Camying amount of
any goodwill allocated to those units or groups of units and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets n the unit or groups of units on a prorata basis,

An impairment loss s recognised in profit of loss in the percd in which @ arises, unless
the seset is carried at & revalued amouwnt, in which case the impairmeant loss is accounted
for as & revaluation decrease to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the
amount held in the asset revaluation reserve for the same assst

Impaimment loas on poodwill s not reversed in a subsequent period. An impalrment loas
for an asset other than goodwill |s reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the
estimetes used to determine the asset's recowerable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. The camying amount of an assat other than goodwill is increasad to
its revised recovarable amount, provided that thiz amount doss not excesd the carmying
amount that would have been detarmined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had na
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairmant
Ioss far an asset other than goodwill i recognised in profit of kss, unkess the asset is
cared at revalued amount, In which case, such reversal is treated as a revaluation
I F e,

E
4
L
=
=
=
]
=l
=
[T
-
L
F
[




2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (Cont'd.)
(g) Financial Instrumeants

Financial instruments are recognisad in the Balance shaat when the Group has bacome &
Pty to the Comtractual provisions of the instrument,

Financial instruments are classified as liabilites of equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual aranpement, Interest, dividends and gaing and losses
relating to a financial instrument classified as a liabllity, are reported as expense of
incorme, Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified a3 equity are
recopgnised directly in eguity. Financial instruments are offsat when the Group has a
legally enforceable nght to offset and intends to settle either on a net basis or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneowsly.

(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statements cash and cash equivalents includs
cash on hand and at bank, deposits at call and shom terrmn highly lgquid investments
which have an Insignifizant risk of changes in vaelue, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts,

(ily Raecevables
Receivables ang carmied &t anticipated realisable values, Bad debts are written off
when ldentified, An estimate s made for doubiful debis based on & review of all

outstanding amounts &3 at the balance sheet date,

(H) Concession Income Recelvables

Concession imcome receivables are carried ab anticipated realisable veluss. Bad
debts are written off when identified. An estimate i= made for doubtful debts based
on a reviaw of all cutstanding amounts as at the balance sheat data.

(iv) FPayables

FPayables ara stated at the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the fubure for
goods and services recshved,
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTD. )

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (Cont'd.)

(g] Financial Imstrumeants (Cont'd.)

(v}

(vi)

Equity Instruments

Ordinary shares are classified &5 equity. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognisad
im aquity in the pariod in which they are daclared,

The transaction costs of an aguity transaction are accounted for as a daduction from
equity, net of tax, Equily ransaction costs comprise only those Incremental external
costs dirgctly attributable o the egquity Transaction which would otherwise have been
avoided,

The consideration paid, inchuding attributable transaction costs on repurchasad
ardinary shares of the Company that have not Been cancellsd, are classifed as
freasury shares and presented a6 a deduction from equity, No Zain of 055 is
recopnised in profit oF loss on the Sake, re-ssuance or cancellation of Treasury Shanes,
When freasury shares are relsusd by resale, the difference between the sales
consideration and the camying amount s recognised in sguity,

Borrowings

AlBai Bithaman Ajl MNotes and interest bearing bank loans are recorded at the
amount of procesds recaived, net of transaction costs.

Bormowing costs diractly attributable to the acquisition and constrection of
development propertias and property, plant and equipment are capitalised as part of
i Coat off Those astets n acoordancs with Note 2.270e),

All other borrowing costs are charged to the income statement as an expense |n the
year in which they are incurred.

(wil) Derivative Financlal Instruments

Drerivative fimancial instruments are not recognised in the financial statements.
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2. SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTL)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)
{h) Leasas
(Il Classification

A lease is recognised as a finance lease if it transfers substantially to the Group all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownarship.

(I} Finamce Leases - the Group as Lessas

Assets acquired by way of hire purchase or finance leases are stated gt an amount
aqual to the [ower of their fair values and the presant value of the minimum |ease
payments at the inception of the eases, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment osses, The corresponding liability is included in the balance sheet &5
bomowings, In caltulating the pressnt value of the minimum leass payments, the
discount Tachor used |s the intersst rate impliclt in the lease, when it is practicatls o
determine; othensise, the Company's incremental bormowing rate Is used. Any imitial
direct costs are also added to the carrying amount of such asssts,

Lease payments are apportioned betwean the finance costs and the reduction of the
outstanding liakdlity, Finance costs, which represent the difference betwesn the 1oal
leasing commitments and the fair value of the assels acquired, are recognised in the
profit or loss over the term of the relevant lease 50 as to produce a constant periedic
rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

The depreciation policy for lease assets |s in accordance with that for depreciable
property, plant and equipment as described in Mote 2.2(d).

(I} Income Tax

Income tax an the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferad tax. Cument
tax is the expected amount of income taxes payable in respect of the taxable profit for the
vear and 2 megoured using the tax rates that have been enacted at the balance sheet
date.
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (Cont'd.)
(i} Inconne Tax (Comt'd.)

Drafarred tax is provided for, using tha liability method. In principle, deferrad tax liabilitias
arg recognised for all thxable temporary différences and defermed tax assels ang
recoEniesd for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unusesd tax
creditg to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, unusad tax losses and unusad tex credits can be
utilised, Deferred tax i not recognised if the temporarny difference arises from goodwill or
negative goodwill or from the initial recognition of an asset or liebility in a transaction
which is not & business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realised or tha liability is settled, based on tax rates that have baen enacted or
substantivaly enactad at the balance sheat date. Deferrad tax is recognised &5 income or
an axpensa and included in the profit or kss for the paricd, excapt when it arisss from a
trangaction which i recognised directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax |5 also
recognised directly In equity, of when it anses Trom & business combination that is an
acquisition, in which case the defarred tag s included in the resufting goodwill or the
amount of any excess of the acqguirer's imterest is the net fair value of the acquirss's
Identifiakde assets, llabllitles and contingent llalities over the cost of the comblination.

{} Provisions

Previsions ame recognisad whan the Group has a prasant obligation as a rasult of & past
avant and it is probabla that an outflow of resourcas ambodving econamic benafits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a relialde estimate of the amount can be made.
Pronisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted o reflect the cumment
best estimate. Wikere the efMect of the time value of money i material, provisions ang
dizcounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific
to the labiity. Where discounting iz used, the increase in the provision due o the
passage of time Iz recognised as finance cost,

Provision for restrecturing costs is recognised when a detailed and formal restrecturing
plan has been approwed, and the restructuring has either commenced oF has bean
anrounced publicly, Costs rlating o ongoing sctivities arg not pravided far,
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTD. )

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (Cont'd.)

(k) Employes Banafits

L]

(H)

(Hil}

ahort Term Benefits

Wages, salares, bonuses and social security contributions are recognised as an
aspansa in the year in which the associated services ara randerad by amployass.
Short tarm accumulating compensated absences such as paid annual leave are
recopnised wihen senices ane rendersd by amployess that intreage thelr entitlement
o Tutwre compensated absences. Short term non-aecumulaling  cormpensated
ARSENCES SUCH 8% SICK lEane are recoEnissd when the abSences ooour

Deafined Contribution Flans

Defined contribution plans are post-employmeant banefit plans under which the Growp
pays fived contributions into separate entities or funds and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further contributions if any of the funds do not hold
suflickent assets o pay all employes benefits relating o employes services in the
current and preceding financial years, Such contributions are recognised as an

expanse in the profit o 06s as incurred, A% reguired by law, companies in Malkaysia
make such contributions to the Employees Provident Fund ["EPF).

Termination Benefits

Termination bensfits are payable when employment is terminated before the nomal
retirement date or whanever an amployas accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange
for these benafits. The Group recognises termination benaefits a5 a liakility and an
aupenss whan it is demonstrably committed to either tarminate the employment of
current employess according o a detailed plan without possibility of withdrawal of
proaicing termination Benefits as a result of an offer made 9 encourse voluntany
redundancy. In the case of an offer made 1o encourage woluntary redundancy, the
measurement of termination benefits is basad on the numbsr of employees expected
to accept the offer. Bensfits falling due mone than teelve maonths after balance sheet
date are discounted to present walua.

(I} Affillated Companies

Affiliated companies are companies in which certain directors or parties ralated to the
direciors have significant interests,



2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTD. )

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (Cont'd.)

(m} Foreign Cumrencies

L]

(H)

Functional and Presentation Currency

The individusl financial staterments of each entity in the Group are measured using
the currency of the primary aconomic environmeant in which the entity operatas (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presanted in Ringgit
Balaysia (“BM7Y which i also the Cormpany’s Tunctional currency,

Fore|gn Currency Transactions

In preparing the financial statements of the individual entities, transactions in
curmencies other tham the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recondad in the fundtional cumancies using the awchanga rates prevailing at the datas
of the transactions. At each balamce sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign curmencies are wanslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date,
Maf-rmanetany items camied at fair value that are dencminated in foreign currencies
are translated at the rates prevalling on the date when the fair value was determined,
Mon-monetary items that are measured In terms of historical cost in a forelgn
CUFFency are not translated,

Exchange differénces ansing on the settlement of monetan itéms, and on the
ranslkation of monetary items, are included in profit or kess for the period

Exchangs differences anising on the translation of ron-monetary items carfied at Tair
value are included in profit or loss for the period except for the differences ansing on
the translation of non-monetary ems o respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity. Exchange differences arising from such non-monetary
items are also recognised directly in agquity.

(n} Revenue Recognition

Revenue s recognised 1o the extent that i is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenus can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition
criteria must alsa b= met before revenue is recognised:

(Hy

Sale of Properties

Ravenue from sake of proparties s accountad for by the stage of completion mathod
as describad in Mote 2.2 (el
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DL)

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)

(mj Rewvenus Recognition (Cont'd.)

(=)

(i

{lii)

{iv}

(v

(v}

Concesgion Incorme

Concassion incoma is recognised whan the significant risks and rewands of ownership
has passed upan the complation and handovar of each unit of the teachars' quartars
to the Gowernment

Pursuant to the Privatisation Agresment, the concession Income (s payable by the
Government from the completion and handover of each cluster of the teachers'
quarters wp to the end of the concession period (*the residual concession period™).
Accordingly. the Company is compensated in the form of interest as a esult of the
extended repayment period. The concession pericd will expire in the year 2028,
Irberest Income

Interest income from the concession is recopnised on an eccrual basis using the sum-
of-digits method over the residual concession peried.

All gther interest income is recognised inthe income statement on an eccrual basis.
Dividend Incormae

Divldend Income 1s recogmissd when the Groups nght to recelys payment =
established

Management Fee
Management fees are recognised when services are rendered.
Rental Incornme

Rantal income is recognised on an accrual Basis,

Mon-current Assats (or Disposal Groups) Held for Sale and Discontinued Operatisn

Mon-current assats (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carmying
amount will be recovered principally through & sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probakle
and the assat jor disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its presant condition
subject only to tarms that ara usuwal and customary.



2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Paldiclas (Cont'd.)

(o) Momecurrent Assets (or Disposal Groups) Held for Sale and Discontinued Operation
(Cont'd.)

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of the nom-Cunent
azsels (of all the essets and liabiliities In a disposal group) I8 brought updo-date in
accordance with applicable FRSs. Then, on inital classification as held for sale, non-
current assets or disposal groups (other than imestmment properties, defarned tay assets,
employes benefits assets and financial assets) are measured in accordance with FRS S
that is at the lower of carmying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any differences
are included in profit or kss,

2.2 Changes In Accounting Pollzles and Effects Arising from Adoption of Mew and Revisad FRSs

The MASE has issued a number of new and revised FRS5s and Interpretations that are
effective for financial pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2006, The new and revised
FRSs and Intarpratations do not have any significant impact on the financial statements of
the Company axcept for the changes in the accounting policies and their effects as discussad
balow;

(8} FRS 3: Business Combinations, FRS 136 Impairment of Assets and FRS 138: Intangible
Assels

The new FRS 3 has resulted in conseguential amendments to two other accounting
standards, FRS 136 and FRS 138, In accordance with the transitional provisions, FRS 2
has been applied for business combinatizns for which the agreement date is on or after 1
lanuary 2008,

Goodwill

Frior to 1 January 2006, gocdwill was amortised on & straightdine basis over its
estimated wseful life of 20 yesrs and at each balance sheet date, the Group sssesesd if
thare was any indication of impairment of the cash-genarating unit in which the goodwill
i5 attached to. The adoption of FRS 3 and the revised FRS 136 has resulted in the Group
ceasing annual goodwill amortisation. Goodwill iS5 now camed at cost [ess acourmulated
impairment |osses and is wested for impairment annually, oF mone Tréquently i1 events oF
changes in circumstances indicate that it might B Impaired,
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

23 Changes in Accsunting Palicles and Effects Arsing from Adoption of New and Revised FRSS
{Contd,)

(@)

(b)

FRS 3: Business Combinations. FRS 136: Impalment of Assets and FRS 138 Intangible
Assets (Cont'd.)

Goodwill (Cont'd.)

In accordance with the transitional provisions of FRS 3, the Group has applied the revised
aocounting policy for goodwill prospectively from 1 lanuary 2006, The transitional
provizions of FRS 3 also required the Group to elimingte the carrying amount of the
accumulated amortisation &t 1 lanuary 2006 amounting to RMJ4S,37T49, 185 against the
carying amount of peddwill. The net carrying amount of goodwill as at 1 Januwary 2008 of
RM1ST.003,142 caasad to be amortised thereafter.

Because the revised accounting policy has been applied prospectively, the change has
had no Impact on amounts reported for 2005 or prior periods. This change has no Impact
on the Company’s financial statements.

FRS & Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operation

Pricr to 1 Januwan 2008, non-Current assets (or disposal groups) hekd for sale were nether
classified nor présented as current assets or lakdities, There wene no differsnces in the
measurement of non-cument assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and those for
continuing use. Upon the adoption of FRS 8, noncurrent assets (or disposal groups) held
for sale are clasaified as current assets (and current liabilities, in the case of non-current
liabilities included within disposal groups) and are stated at the lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to seil.

Pricr to 1 lanuary 2008, the Group woulkd have recognised a discontinued operation at the
earlier of the date the Group antars into a binding sale agreamant and the date the Board
of Directors hava approved and announced a formal disposal plan. FRS 5 requires a
component of an entity to be classified as a discontinued operation when the critéria o
be classified as held for sale have bDeen met oF i© has been disposed of and Such a
component represents a separate major line of business or peographical area of
operations, s part of 8 single co-ordinated majer line of business or geographical area of
operations or 15 a subsidiary scquired exclusively with & view to resale, The principal
impact of this change in sccounting pelicy is that 8 discontinuad operation is recognised
by the Group at a later podnt than it would be under the previous accounting policy due to
the stricter critaria in FRS 5.



2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

23 Changes in Accounting Policles and Effects Arising from Adoption of New and Revised FRSs
{Cont'd.)

(b} FRS 5: Non-Curment Assats Held for Sale and Discontinuad Operation (Cont'd.)

()

Thee Groug has applied FRS S prospectively in accondance with the transitional provisions,
However, as reguired by FRS 5, ceraln comparatives of the Group have besn re-presented
in cumrent financial year & assets held for sale. The effects on the consolidated balance
sheats &5 at 31 December 2006 and consolideted income statements for the year ended
31 December 2006 are set out in Mote 2.3(dyi) and Mote 2.3(dyii} respectively. Thizs
change has no impact on the Company's income statements for the year ended 31
Dacember 20048,

FRS 104: Presantation of Financial Statements

Priar to 1 lanuarny 2006, minority intersst at the balance shest date were presanted in the
consolidated balance sheat saparataly from labilities and equity. Upon the adoption of
the revised FRS 101, minorily interests are now presented within total eguity. In the
consolidated income statement, minority interests are presented as an allocation of the
total profit oF kess for the vear A similar requiremeant is also applicable to the statement
of changes in equity. The revised FRS 101 also requires disclosure, on the face of the
gtatement of changes in equity, total recognied income and expenses for the year,
showing separataly the smounts attributable to squity holders of the Company and to
minority interest.

Frior to 1 lanuany 2006, the Group's share of taxation of an associete sccounted for using
the equity method wes included as part of the Group's income tex expense in the
consolidated income statement. Upon the adoption of the revised FRS 101, the share of
taxation of assaciate accounted for Using the equity mathod ame now includad in the share
of profit or kes repoted in the consolidated income statement before arriving at the
Group's profit of kees befors tax,

The effects on the consolldated balance sheets as at 31 December 2006 and
consolidated income statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in
Mote 2.3(d)i) and Mote 2.3(dyil) respectively. These changes in presentation has no
impact on the Company's financial staterments.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DL)

2.2 Changes in Accounting Policies and Effects Arising fromn Adoption of Mew and

Revised FRSs (Cont'd.)

(d} Summary of effects of adopting new and revised FRSs on the current year's

financial statemenis

The following tables provide estimates of the extent to which each of the line
tems in the balance sheets and income statements for the year ended 31
December 2008 |5 higher or lower than it would have besn had the previous

palicies bean applied in the currant wear.

(i) Effects on balance sheets as at 31 December 2006

Intrease,| Decredie)

FRS G FRS 101
Description of Change Mote 2.3(b) Mote 2.3(c) Total
RM M RM
Group
Mon-current asset
held for sale (8,022,375 (5,022 375)
Retained samings {8.,022375) - (B,022,375)
Total equity 1855508 1,855 5598
(i} Effects on income statemeants for the year ended 31 Decembear 2006
Incraase,|Decraasa)
FRS S FRS 1041
Description of Change Note 2.3(h) Mote 2.3(¢) Total
RM RM RM
G o
Ehare of profit of
an associate (428 260) (428, 260)
Loss before tax (428, 260) (428, 260)
Income tax expense (428, 250) (428,260
Loss for the year [B,022.375) [5,022,375)
Loas per shane,
Basic, for loss for
the year (=an) (003} {0.03)




2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

2.3 Changes in Accounting Policies and Effects Arising from Adoption of Mew and
Revised FRSs {Contt'd.)

(e} Restate ment of comparatives
{i} Effects on income statements for the year ended 31 December 2005

The following cormparative amounts have been restated as 8 result of adopting the
new and revised FREs;

Previously Stated Increase, | Decrease) Restated
FRS 101
Description of change Mote 2.3(e)
RM RM RM
Group
Share of profit of
@n associate 5,223,280 (1,327 254) 4 895 265
Profit befare tax 4122778 (1,327 254) 2,794,784
Imcome tax (expansea)’
Lgl=slyyl ] (516,458 11,327,994) 711,528
Profit for the year 3,508,310 - 3,506,310
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2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTTD. )

2.4 Standards and Interpratations lssued but Mot Yat Effactive

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following FRSS, amendments o
FRS and Interpretations were isseed but not vet effective and have not been applied by the

Cormpany:

FRSs, Amendments to FRS and Interpratations

FRS 117

FRS 124

FHS 139

FRS 8

Arnendment to
FRS 1195004

Armendmant to
FRS 121

IC Interpretation 1

IC Interpratation 2

IC Interpretation 5

IC Interpratation &

IC Interpretation 7

IC Interpretation 8

Leases

Related Pamy Disclosures

Financial Instrurnents; Recognition
and Measwremeant

Explaration for and Evaluation af Minsral
Resources

Ermployes Banefits - Actuarial Gains and
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosunes

The Effects of Chanpges in Fareign Exchange
Ratas - Met Investment in & Foreign
Cperation

Changes in Existing Decommissioning,
Hestoration and Simikar Liakdities

Mambars' Sharas in Co-oparative Entitias
and Similar Instruments

Rights to Interests Arising from
Decemmissioning. Restaration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities Arising from Participating in a
Specific Markel - Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approech under
FRS 1295, - Financial Reporiing in
Hyparinflationary Economias

Scope of FRS 2

Effective for
finamcial
periods
beginning an
or aftar

1 October 2006
1 Qetober 2008

Dafarrad
1 lanuany 2007

1 January 2007

1 July 2007
1 July 2007

1 July 2007

1 July 2007

1 July 2007

1 July 2007
1 July 2007

The above FRSs, amendments to FRS and Interpretations are expected to have no significant
irmpact on the financial statements of the Company upon their initial application,

The Company s exempted from disclosing the possible impact, if any, to the financial
statemants upon the initial application of FRS 117, 124 and 134,



2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)
25 Signiflcant Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(a) Critical Judgemenis Made In Applying Accounting Policles

Thera are no judgaments made by managemeant in the protess of applying the Group's
actounting policias that hawe the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in tha
fnandcial staterrents,

(b] Hey Scurces of Estimation Uncartainty

The kKey assumplions conceming the future and ather key Sources of astimation uncerainty
at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing & material adjustment to
the camying amounts of assets and llabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

(i} Provision on the recoverablility of concession income receivables

Curing the financial year, the Goeemmant has preliminarily endorsed RM34,215013
out af the RM104 341 389 of the EQT recognisad in previous years, The provision of
BMES A2E 358 wak made on the balancs due 1o the uncertainty of 15 mecoverability,
However, the Group i st in negotiation with the Government to recover this amaount,

The independent consultant appointed jdntly by the Government and the Groug to
verily the Final Accounts of all sites confirmed via thelr repor dated 28 February,
2006, that the Group has a basis 1o claim the Additional Waorks, This was accepted by
both parties. Subsequently, & quantity surveyor was appointed to verfy the claima in
respect of the Additional Works In the Final Accounts, This verification Is currently an-
going. The final cutcome of the verification may result in potential sdjustments, if any,
im the quantum of the said claims.

Az Bt 21 December 20048, the camying amount of conc2ssion Intome recehvabde was
BM1, 246,082 500 (2005 AM1, 320,377 222),

Further details are disclosed in Mote 18 to the financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

2.5 Significant Accounting Estimmates and ludgemanis (Cont'd.)

(b} Key Sources of Estimation Unoertainty (Cont'd.)

L

iy

()

Imgalrment In goodwil

The Group determines whether goodwill ks impaired at least on an annuel basis. This
requires. an estimation of the value-inuse of the cash-generating units {(“CGU") to
which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating a valusdn-use amount raguines
managameant to make an estimate of the aypectad future révanue from the CGLL. Tha
camying amount of goodwill a5 at 31 December 2006 was AM1S3. 205572 (2005
AN 197003, 142),

Further details are disclosad in Note 17 to the financial statemants.
Praperty Developmiant

The Groupg recognises propery development revenue and expenses in the ineome
statement by using the physical proportion of completion method, The stage of
completion |s determined by the guantity sunveyor to measure the extent of work
performed to date.

Significant judgement is required in determining the stage of completion, the extent
of the property dewelopment costs incurred, the estimated total propsrty
dervalopment revenue and costs, as wall as the recoverability of the devalopment
projects. In making the judgament, the Group evaluates by relying on the wark of
anginears, guantity surveyors and architects.

Incame Tax

Significant estimation = imeled In determining the provision for income tazes,
There are certain transactions and computations for which the ultimate tax
determination i uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognizes liabilities for expected tax issuss based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will ba due. Where the final tax outcome of thess mattars is
differant from the amownts that wera initially recognised, such differances will
impact the inceme tax and deferred tax provisions in the peried in which such
determination is made,



3. REVEMUE

GROUF COMPANY
20048 2005 2008 2008
RM RM RM RM
Cantassion incomea from
the handover of teachers'
quartars 103,445,888 103, 758,674 - -
Dividend incarmg 4,704,235 3,136,157
hanagement fees - - 2543 625 554355
Sales of properties under
development 39 675 968 10, 7Sl 2220

143,125 856 114 545 Sda J2d8 160 3,695 516

4, COSTOF SALES

GROUP
2008 2005
RM RM
Fropeiy develoepiment oosts (MNote 14(b]) 25454531 10057 388
5. OTHER INC:OME
Qther income includes the following:
GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
RM RiM RiM RiM

Interest income on:
ESSE BAIDS 7404174
- deposits placed in
licansed banks and

Lol porations 2,258 557 1 7rB2E67T 224 459 256851
- lete paymeants. fronm
house buyers 362,527
Gain on disposal of
ESSE BAIDS - 25 304 550 - 25 504 650
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&, FIMANCE COSTS

GROUP COMPANY
20048 2005 2008 2008
RM RM RM RM
Intereat Sxpenss on’
- hire purchass payables 26,590 40 455 4172 50759
Darn |oan 4,970,521 4,970,521
- Al-Eai Bithaman Ajl
notas 108,821 9848 103,525,758 - -
-trade payables 2022 743 1 080 598 - -
Write back on
interest accrued (1, 280,000
113 671 332 168,337,347 4172 4,97 5 600
Less; Interest capitalised in
gualifying assets
Propery development
costs (Mote 14(b]) [2,022,743) (1,080 598)
109 948 655 107,255 T49 4472 4 975 600

L9 3974
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[LOSS)PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The fallowing amounts have been included in arriving at (loss)/profit before taxe

Employes benefits
expenses [Nota 8)
Mon-executive diractors
remuneration (Mote 9)
Auditors’ rermuneration:
statutory audits
- other senvices
Prowision on the
mecoverabllity of ECT
Depreciation of property,
plant and eguipment
Rental of premises
Rantal of agquipmeant
Loss recognisad on
remaasuremant of non-
cuUrrent asset held
for sabe (Mote 11)
Impairment of gogdwill on
consolidation
Amortisation of goodwill on
CaF s | chakicn
Defermsd expenditure
written off
Frowision for liguldated and
ascertained damages
[Gain)/loss an dispesal of

property, plant and
equipment

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2008 2005
R KM RM RM
5,047 148 5407 355 3897 771 3.240121
455400 44T 5685 453, 000 448 156
157 260 125 900 72,530 45,500
25,000 75,300 0, 000 30,000
62 2680 54,600 32,530 15,5600
59,426 356
293,680 838,310 47,25 51485
124048 127 206 213,500 213,600
38,527 34,950 10,730 7,800
5,022 375
43 797, 67D
12,245,663
113,533 113,633
212 308
(21 25 18,515
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8. EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS EXPENSES

GROUF COMPANY
2006 2005 2008 2005
RM R R R
Wages and salaries 5,219,062 4 671,562 3373895 2, 7449590
Social security costs 31 660 26372 15 535 13153
Pengion cost - defined
contribution plans 478223 501 3493 261 A6 300 510
Write back of shart tarm
accumulating compensated
absances (Mote 23) [3.24.0) {25 454) - -
Oeher stafl related expenses 221,443 233,586 217,045 178528
5,047, 148 5,407 399 3BOT.TT] 5,240,121

Included in employee benefits expenseas of the Group and of the Company are executive directors’
remunaration  amounting to AM107T3.543 (2005 RMT45.547) and RME39.143 (2005
RME12,147) raspectively as further disclosed in Mote 2 o the financial statameants.

9. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

The detailz of rermuneration recaivable by directors of the Group end of the Company during the
financial year are a5 follow:

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
RM RM RM RM
Executive;
Salarias and other

emalument BTE,354 59E, 540 756,394 4TE 540
Feas Gul 25T T&,000 O, 26T 78,000
Defined contribution plan 102 ,E82 71,207 BE 483 a7 507
1073645 746 547 239 143 612 147

Estimated maoney valua
of benefits-in-kind 56,172 =1 e 56,172 55,853
1126718 802 400 955 315 GEE 000

39 3974
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9, DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (CONTTD,)

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 200 200
RM M RM RM
Maon-Exe cutive:;
Feas 23,000 294,613 303,000 294,513
Allowance and other

emalument 152 400 152 943 150,000 150,543
455 400 447 554 453,000 445,156

Estimated maney value
of beanefits-in-kind 10,625 21954 10,625 21,554
455,025 483,510 483,625 457 110
1,695,740 1,271,910 1,458,940 1,135,110

The number of diretters of the Company whose total remunaration during the year fall within the
following Bands 5 analysed below,

Mumber of Directors

2008 2008

Executive directors:
RME000Y - RMLO0,000 |
RB1O0 001 - RMASD 000 i -
RA1S0, 001 - RM200 000 1
RMEO0, 001 - BMEE0, 000 - 1
RME00,001 - RMBS0 000 i |

3 2
Mon-eiecutive directors;
Below B0 000 - I}
RMB0.001 - RMMLO0,000 4 3
RM150,001 - RM200,000 | 1

=] Fi
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10, INGCOME TAX EXPENSE

GROUFP COMPANY
2008 2005 2008 2005
R ] RM RM
Current Income tax
Malaysian income tax 3171050 - 734,547 -
Lircer pronision IR prics Years G211 48,539
3177701 48 5349 734 547 -
Deferrad taxation; (Kote 24)
Rielating to origination
and reversal of
temporary differences - (TS5, 551) - -
Undear/fower) provision
in prior years 4 038 (2,474) - -
4 036 [TE0,0685) - -
Total Income tax expenss 3181737 (F11.526) 734,547 -

Domestic currant income tax is calculated at the statutory tac rate of 28% (2005 28%) of the
astimated assessable profit for the year. The domestic statutory tax rate will be reduced to 27% from
the current year's rale of ZB%, effective from yvear of assessment 2007 and 1o 28% effective Trom
year of assesemant 2008, The computation of deferred tax a5 at 31 December 2008 has reflected
these changes,
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10, INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTTD.)

A reconciliation of ineome tax (inchmel/sdpanss applicable to (loss) profit belfore taxation at the
statutorny Incoms tax rate o incormne tay expense at the effective income tax rate of the Group and
of the Company s &s follows:

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
AM RM RM RM
(Loss) /prafit before tax (119,805,858 ) 2,754,784 1886801 26252414
Texation at Malaysian statutory
tax rate of 28% (2005: 28%  (33,545.840) TE2.540 472,332 T.350.BTE
Effects of Income not
subject to tax (811 E4d) (9,414 652) - (9,158 471]
Effects of expenses not
=& for tax purposes 20,723,511 8814 Ted 154 453 1595843
Litilesation of previously
unrecognisad tax losses
and unabsorbed capital
allowances {536,432)
Defamred tax a=sets not
recognised during the yaar 18579165 431,442 107 762 207 952
Effects of share of profit of
an associate (1,137 G937 (1,3T0.6TS) - -
Lirder A aver) provided
im pricr years
- cumant taxation B.E21 48,539 - -
- geferred tax 4,038 (2,474 - -
Tex expense Aincome)
for the year 3,181,737 (711,526 734,547 -
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10, INGCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTTD.)

GROUP COMBANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
RM RM RM RM
Tex savings during the financial
yar arising from
{iy Utilisation of current
year tay osses G38 487 10872132 838 487 oTEQ42
fiiy  Wtilisation of previoushy
unrecognised tax lpases Ed4 384 483 076
Linutilised tax losses
canmied forwand 1252120538 1,198 267,754 13285674 1317147

11. NON-CURRENT ASSET HELD FOR SALE

Of 22 Movember 200G, the Group anpounced the disposal of 39% of it investment In Great Wall
Flastic Industries Berhad comprising 29,201,980 ordinary shares of BM1.00 each Tor a total cash
conglderation of BMA0 millken, The disposal was completed on 22 lanuarny 2007,

The imvestment in the associate held for sale on the Group's balance sheet as &t 31 Decamber 2006

i5 as follows:
RM
Unguated shares, at cost (Maota 16) 37,8508 285
Share of post acquisition resernes 7,214 080
Loss recognised on remeasurement of non-
currant assat hald for sale (Mote T) {8.022.375)
Mon-current asset held Tor sale [Note 16) 30 BO0, 000
Carrying
amount
immediately Carrying
before Allscation of amount as at
classification remeasurement 31132006
= RM RM RM
&
m
o Current Assets
Mon-curnent asset held for sale 45822 375 (8022 3758) 29.800,000
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11 NON-CURREMNT ASSET HELD FOR SALE (CONT'DL)

The non-current asset classifed as held for sale in the Company's Balance sheet as at 31 Decambear
2006 15 as follows

Carrying

amount
immediately Camying
before Allocation of  amount & at
classification remeasurement 31133006
RM RM RM

Currant Ascats
Mon-curmant assat held for sala 3r.a08.2a5 - AT 808, 25

12 (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic (loss)/eamings per share amounts are cakulsted by dividing {less)/profit for the year
gttributable to ordinary eguity holders of the Company by the weighted everage number of ordinary
shares in issua during the financial year hald by tha Company.

GROUF
2008 2005
RM R
iLoss) profit for the year
of the company (124.843193) 3,584,789
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 223808 536 2235088535
2008 2005
san Sen
Basic, {loss) /earmings per shans [55.8E) 1.81

The Company does not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares. Accordingly, the diluted eamings
per share is not presented.
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Oifica
aquipmant,

Camrercial Makor furmiture Cffice

office space vehicles and fittings  renovation Tokal
GROUF RM R R R RM
At 21 Dacember 2006
Cogl
At 1 lanuary 2006 3,756,760 1883 239 1627 379 2434899 5702267
Additions - 150 805 73,952 - 224778
Disposals - (480,508 (20,770 - (511,278
AL 31 December 2006 3,796,750 1543556 16880561 2434839 9415766
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
At 1 lanuary 2006 432026 1744181 759418 1233811 4169436
Charge for the year (Mote T ) 75135 27.858 247 076 243511 583,680
Disposals - (431.883) (11,180 - {443,073
At 31 December 2006 S07,161 1,340,145 995,314 1477422 4320043
Met carrying amount
At 31 Decamber 2008 3,245 589 203,410 685,247 BETATY bBOS5T23
At 21 Dacember 2005
Cogl
AL 1 lanuary 2005 3,756,760 1804382 1475033 2424648 5460804
Additions - TR AET 152 3B6 10 250 241 463
At 31 Decamber 2005 3,756,750 1883239 1627375 2434885 8702267
Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

At 1 lanuary 2005 3568591 1401142 582 635 90458 3331126
Charge for the year [Mota T ) TS 135 243,034 i7e, 783 243353 838310
At 31 Decamber 2005 432030 1,744,181 78418 1233811 4185436
Met carrying amount
At 31 December 2005 3,324,724 136,058 857 851 1201088 G§532831

G4 3974

Mat book value of motor vehicles under hire purchass arrangament amounted o BMS, 74T {(2005:
RMES S8E).
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13 PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIFMENT (CONT'D.)

Offfice Motor Orffice

renovation vahicles equiprent Tatal
COMPANY R R R R
At 31 December 200E
Cast
AL 1 lanuary 2008 106,250 55,504 151 5658 97,325
Additions - - 52,350 £2 350
Disposals - (95, 509) - {95,605
Al 31 Decamber 200G 10, 260 . 243916 254,165
Accumulated depraciathsn
Al 1 lanuary 200G == 44 571 47,991 053,541
Charge Tor the year (Mole T) 1,025 2,323 43,5944 47,292
Disposals ° b, B ° {EB854)
Al 31 Decamber 200G 1.f24 . 91,935 5,029
Mat carmying anncunt
Al 31 Decamber 200G Bab6 . 151,981 160,437
At 21 Decamiber 2005
Cost
At 1 lanuary 2005 - 55, 504 05,053 191 562
Additions 10,2250 . 45,513 105, fe3
Al 31 December 2005 10,250 55,5048 151,558 97,325
Accumulated dapraciathsn
Al 1 lanuary 2005 . A Aea 1637 4], 845
Charge Tor the year (Mole T) 789 19,102 31,514 51,485
At 31 Decambar 2005 L= 44 571 47,501 03,331
MNet carnying amount
At 31 Decambar 2005 0451 50,938 143575 B3, 504

Mat book wvalue of motor vehicles under hire purchass arrangement in the pravious financial year
armounted o RME0,938,
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14. LAND HELD FOR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT AND PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COSTS

{a) Land Held for Property Development

(k)

Graup
Ar 31 Decambar 2006

AL cost
At 1 January 20006
Tranafer to property development

cosls (Mote 14(0))
At 31 Decembear 20064

Carrying amount at
31 Decembar 2006

AL 31 December 2008

At cost
At 1 lanuary 2006
Additions

Transfer to proparty devealopmernt
coats [Mote 14{b))
A 31 December 2005

Carrying omourt at
31 December 2008

Property Development Costs
Group
At 31 December 2006

Cumulative property
development costs

At 1 January 2006

Costs incurred during the year

Transfer from land beld for property

davalopmant (Mota 1:4{a)
At 31 Decembear 2006

Leasahakd Development

Land Expenditure Total

RM RM RM
80,076,556 - 80,076 556
{7,348, 908 . (7. 340,508
g 26 648 - B2 126 648
82,726,648 - B2, 726,648
G 585 G383 - A&,585 G383
OE0f 1,208 - OE O8], 258
{10, 480 510 - {10 480, 510
O, 0 G BhiE - O, 0 i BhiE
00,078,558 - 90,076,555
10,480,610 32288927 42,769,537
49 13T 167 459 137 167

T.345 908 - 7,349 908
17,830,518 21 426 004 40 2565 512




14. LAND HELD FOR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT AND PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

COSTS (CONT'D.)

i) Property Development Costs (Cont'd,)

Group
AF 31 December 2006

Curmulative costs recognised
in income statemant
At 1 January 20006
Recognised during the
year (Mote 4)
Al 31 December 2008

Property developmeant
costs at 31 December 2006

At 31 Decamber 2005

Curnulative property
developrment costs

At 1l lanuary 2005

Ciosts incurred during
the year

Transfer from land held for property
denvalopmernt (MNaote 14(a))

AL 31 December 2006

Cumulative costs recognised
in income statement
At 1 lanuary 2005
Recognised during the
yaar {Mote 4)
AL 21 Decamiper 2005

Property development
costs at 31 Decamber 2005

Leasahald Davelopmant

Land Expendiure Tatal

R RM RiM
(10,067 268) {10, 08T 3EE)
(25,454 531) (25 454 531)
(35,521,859 {35,521.899)

17820518 45,204,195 63,734,713
11,888 209 11,888,203

20,400,718 20,400,718

10480610 - 10, 480,610
10,480,610 32,288 927 42 TE9 53T
(10,0467, 368) {10, 08T IE5E)
(10,067 368) {10,067 368)

10 480610 222X 559 32, 102.1689
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14, LAND HELD FOR PROFPERTY DEVELOFMENT AND PROPERTY DEVELOFMENT
COSTS (CONT'D.)

Included in proparty developmant costs is intarest expense incurred during the financial year:

GROUP
2006 2005
R R
Inkarast aapanse (Mote &) 2022743 1,080,558
15 INVESTMENT |N SUBSIDIARIES
COMPANY
2008 H00E
R R
Unguated shares at oost 206,960,000 285,960,000
Datails of the subsidiaries ara as follow:
Shara Equity Interest
Name of Capital Country of Principal Hald %)
Subs|diaries RMO00 Incorporation Activities 20045 2006
Enfari Properties 50,000 Malaysia Investment 100 100
Sdn. Bhdl healctimg
Encorp Must 10,000 kalaysia Irwvest et 100 104
Sdn. Bhd. hadding and
propety propect
managemant

6L 974

=
E
=
E
2
=
-
8

»
=
m
=
m
F
]




15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSICMARIES (CONTTL)

Share Eiuity Interest
Name of Capital Country of Principal Hilel (%)
Subsidlarias RMAOH00 Inearporation Actlvitlas 2006 2005

Dextails of the subsidiaries am as follows:

Subsidiary sormpanies of
Enfari Properties Sdn, Bhd.

Encorp S0,000 Malaysia Concessionaine 1o 100 100
Systembil build and transfer
Sdn. Bhd. teachars'

quarers to the
Government of

MMalaysia
Encoap 1,000 Malaysia Prospesy 1400 100
Construct constnuction
Sdn. Bhd.
Subsidiary cempany of
Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd,
Must Ehsan 15, 000 Mialaysia Property 7o 7o
Develapment dasaloprent
Sdn. Bhd,
Subsidiary company of
Encorp Construct Sdn, Bhd.
Enconpl & M 1 Malaysia General . E5
Pratast Sdn Conbradting

Bhd.
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15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDMARIES (CONTD.)

Dispoesal of Investment in A Subsidiary

0On 11 September 2008, Encorp Construct Sdn, Bhdl,, a subsidiary, disposed of s 55% equily interast
in & dormant subsidiany, Encorp-L & M Precast Sdn. Bhd. for & total cash consideration of RB1

The disposal had mo significant impact on the Group's financial statements in the curment financial

YEarT.

16. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
BEM BmM RM RM
Unquoted shares, &t cost AT 008, 205 3T 08, 205 AT G 25 37008, 25
Share of poost
aquisition resenes T.5914 080 1,237,068 - -
Loss recognised on
ramaasuremant of non-
current assat held for sale (6,022 37T5) - - -
25,800, 0D 45,145 364 37 08, 205 37508, 205
Moncurrent asset hald for
sale (Mote 11 {38 800,000 (37,908 798 -
- 45,145,364 - A7.508, 205
GROUP
2006 2005
RM RM
The Group's interest in the associate is analysaed as
Share of net assets - 45,145, 364
Share of capital commitments (Note 27) . B, i S8




16, INVESTMENT N AN ASSOCIATE (CONTD.)

Datails of the associate ara as. fiollow:

Name of Share Country of
Associote Capital Incorporation
RMYOO0
Graal Wall B0 00 Malaysia

Plastic
Industries
Headhad

A7, GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION

Cost

At 1 lanuary

Effects of adopting FRS 3 (Mote 2.3(a))
Al 31 Depcember

Accumulated impairment and amortisation

At 1 January

Effects of adopling FRS 3 (Mote 2.3(a))

Impairmant loss recognisad in profit or loss (Mota T)
Amortisation recognised in profit or loss (Mot 7)

At 31 Decembaer

Met carrying amount at 21 December

Equity Interest

Hald (%) Principal

2008 2005 activities
44 4 Manulfacturing
and marketing

of plastic film

packaging
products

GROURF

20086 2005

RM RM

246,382,311 246,382,311

(49 370, 165) -

157,003,142 245,382 311

(49,379, 165) {34,082 506)

49,379,169 =

(43, 787570 -

- (12 345 563

(43,97 50 (45, 270, 1559)

153 206 552 190 D3 142
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17. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION (CONT D)

{a)

{b)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Allecation of goodwill

Goodwill has been allocated to the Growp's CGls identified according to business segment as
followes:

As gt 31 Decamibear

2005 2005
RM RM

Goadwill - Busimess Sagrment
Property development 44 518 582 45 812 492
Concessionaire 1008, BRE,Ga0 151 190 850

153,205,572 197,003,142

Hey basis used in value-in-use calculaticns

Property developrmet

The recoveraie amount of the CGL is detarmined based on value-in-use calkulations using groes
development value "GOV projections based on financial budgets approved by management on
the entire project and the subsequent launch of each phass covering a one to twoeyear penicd.
GOV Tor the entite projpect and the subsequent revisions ane extrapolated using the growih rabes
afated b kow,

2005 2005

% %

GroEs margin 36 7
Growth rate 3 3

The value-in-use calculations wers arrved al based on The Fallowing:
(iy Budgeted gross margin

The kasis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins for each phass
is based on the type and mix of dewvalopmant, historical and projected market demand,
adjusted for expacted efficency improvements and anticipated cost Increase,



AT, GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION [CONT'DL)
(b) Hey basis used in valuein-use caloulations (Cont'd.)

Praperty developtrant {Cont'd.)

{iil] Growth rate

The welghted average growth rates used are based on the ourent encouraging industry

prospects and the revenue straam from the current gross development valee of the proparty
development projects,

During the gurrent financial year, the Group recognisad an impairment loss of B 1,295 910 from
the property developmant segment.

Concessionmire

The recowerable amount of the CGU is determined based on the bilings estimate of the
concassion income receivables over the concesaion paricd. The goodwill impai rment review for the
concessionaine business segrment s based on the mecoverability of the concession income
repeivables as disclsed in Note 18 o the financial statersents, The goodwill arsing from the
concassionaire business segment is allocated as discussed balow:

Az at 31 December
2008 2005
RM R
ELasic HY S A0 L A3 WS
Final Accounts - Additional Works 15911 289 18,911, 229
Eacte rsdewn of Timne {"ECT") . qE 245 BEG

104,588,950 151, 180,650

As disclosad in Nobe 2 5[0, during the financial year, the Government has preliminarily endorsed
RM234.915.013 of the EOT racopgnised and a provision was mada for the balanca of
HRNGS 4268 356, This provision has resulted in the goodwill attributable to ECOT amounting (o
RM3R 245 536 to be impaired. The Group then further recognised an impairment in goodwill
attached o the Basic Workes of RM4, 258,124, The directors are of the opinion that the goodwill
attached to the Final Accounts Additional Works 5 not impaired as the verification exencise to the
Additional Works is still on-going. The final outcome of the werification exercise may rasult in
potential adjustment, if any, Lo the canying amount of goodwill For the financial year,
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18. CONCESSION INCOME RECEIVABLES

Concession incoma receivables accruad

- Within 1 vear

- More than 1 yvear and less than 2 yaars
- More than 2 years and lass than & years
- More than & yvears

Ubmar ] inflereest inco me

Initial concession paymiznt recognised

Receaivable within one yaar (Mot 19)
Receivable after one yaar

20065
R

135 968,975
118, 1405, 500
254,440,400
2,224,441 BhE

GROLUP
2005
M

150,140 428
118, 146 B
354,440, 400
2412014 f09

2,836,007, 728
{1,465,915,227)

3,014,742 337
(1,569, 366,115

1,571,082 501

1445 3 F F22

(126,000,000 ([125000,000)
1,246,082 501 1,320,377, 222

139,968 975 130,140,428
1,106,113 536 1,190 236 794
1,246,082 01 1,320,377 222

The Govermment and a subsidiary entered Info a Concession Agresment (“the Agreement”) dated 9
Fabruary 1548 in connaction with the design, constrection and complation of 10,000 units of teachers'
guarters, constructed over 109 land sites,

In addition To the basee works, the Agreement also recognises that the amount billed shall include a
maasurerment of works on site. As of todate, the Government has only venfied and approwed the Final
Aecount for 1 sile (36 unitsy For the remaining 108 siles, the Gowermment has based their concession
payrments on the praliminary cost estimates of aach site,

The Group had ecognised RM2T4E8T2 670 as conoession income recelvables sinpe financial year
ended 31 Decamber 2004, This amownt comprisas the total claims in relation to the Extension of
Time ("EOT ") of RM104.341 365 of which a provision of RMED 426, 356 was made on its recoverability
during the year and the Additional Works in the Final Accounts of RMA70,.531 301, Details of the
proviskan are ¢laborated in Nobe 2.5B1).

The Group's normal trade credit teom is 21 (2005 21) days,

As at balance sheet date, the Group has a significant concentration of credit risk to the extent that the
entire concassion income rmosvablas are dus from the Govemmant.
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15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIWABLES

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 20085 2005
M RM RM RM

Current

Trade receivables
Third partias 3206631 3,735,832 - -
Concession incomsa

receivable within

one year (Mobe 18) 139,968 975 130,140 438 - -
Subsidiarnas [a) - - 22307 821 18,354,335
143,175 506 133,806,260 22 307 &1 18,354 335

Cther receivables
Armount due from (k)

- an affiliated company . BB, (00 .

- @n associate company 1,128,016 - 1,129,016 -
Deposits 1157 762 1,100,381 3310 3310
Frepayments B0e90 1,615,170 [ RECE S, 355
Tax recoverable 254,208 BOE, ThE 2,257 888 1,675,245
Sundry recaivables 1,639,165 310,0:40 - 121,360

B (50 Ha ] &, 5, B4 & 0400 EHE 150 e
Levss: Prowision for doubtful
debts - (530000 - -
Cther raceivables, nat 5,060 841 4026 3465 3,440, 508 1850278
Total trade and
other receivables 1428 2365 447 137,902 G606 25 743 519 20,204 513

{a) The amounts dus from subsidiaries are unsecured, interestfree and hawve no fieed terms of
repaymant.

(b The amount due from the affilated company and the sssociate company i non-interest beanng
and is repayable on demand. The amount is unsecured and is to be sstthed in cash

Further details on related party transactions are disclosed in Mote 29 to the financial statenments.

Ciher Information on financial nsks of other eoslvabdes are dEckosed i Note 30 1o the Tinancial
siaternents.
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20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS

GROUP COMPANY

2006 005 00 2008
RM RM RM RM

Cashon hand and
at banks [(a) 2,275,150 3,250, 4598 101,109 240, 54k

Deposits withe

= lizensed banks (B 240471 BEG 15 318,204 24951 160 BaEs 1533
= & licersed corporation (&) 28,128 339 50,530,919 - -
Cash and bank balames B3 A5 2aE By 500 54 05228 B A TR

{al

i

{cl

Inczluded in the cash &t banks of the Group are the followings:

(i} an amount of RM3,081 (20065: RMZ7,017) was held by a licensed corparation in tnust for the
hioldars of the ESSE B DE: and

(i) an amount of BM1,428 308 (2008: BM2, 270, 760) held pursuant to Section T4 of the Housing
and Development (Control & Licensing) Act 1956 and restrictad from use in other oparations,

Thee dieposits with licensad banks of the Group which are pledgad or on lien ane:

(il Deposits of RM1,072,800 [2006: RM1,191,065) on lien for a bank guarantee granted to the
Govermment and performance bonds

(i1 Deposits of RM217, 500 (2006: RM200,000) pledged to a bank for cradit facilities granted to
a subsidiary company, Must Ehsan Development Sdn. Bhd..

() Designated deposits of RM3451, 160 (2005 RM3,587,135) on lien for setilement of
payakdes in Enconp Systembill Sdn Bhd, and Encorp Construct Sdn. Bhd..

The deposit of RB2E8, 128,339 (2005: RME0,930,919) is held by a licensad conporation in trust for
the holders of the ES5E Hall15.

Other infarmat ion on financial fisks of cash and cash equivalents are disclosad in Bote 30 1o the
financial statements.

For ther purpass of the cash Mow statements, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following as al

balance sheet date:
GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
REM RM REM RmM
Cash and bank balances 53,445 348 67,5099 621 3552278 8727728
Less: Pledged, designated {34,301, 588 (BB 0I5 G000 (34511659 (3587, 156)
Cash and cash equivalents 15,143,760 89,392,711 101,105 5140543




21, BORROWINGS

Ehort Term Bomowings

Securad:

Al-Bai Bithaman Apl Noles
payabla

Hire purchass lisbilities
[Mote 22)

Long Termn Barmowings

Secured:

AlHal Bithaman Al Noles
prayake

Advanca from a contractor

Hire purchase labilities
(Mote 23

Total Bomowings

Secured:

(2] Al-Bal Bithaman Ajl
Motes s payable:
= within e yodr
- mora than one

year and less
Uhaan two pears
-muore than two
years and less
than five years
= mara than fiva
years

Less: Finance charges

b} Advances from a
ciantraction
Hire purchase habilities
{Hote 22

GROLUP COMPANY

2006 2005 2006 2005

R R R R
117 5182159 B, 350,000 -

1500 1 /16,5590 - 12,104

117,685,719 88,526,600 - 12,104
1098 108955 1,147, 006,158 =
EumD|mD E.ﬂm.ﬂm =

475 4005 250, DG . D3E M

1,106, 156,380 1,155,265,204 . H3ETD

1,205 852 000 12435 781 5t - 55,5974
117,518,215 B, 350,000 -
128,042 192 158,818,219 .
CREL DN, (A SE 048, 152 -
2061204198 2,179,204 201 -
2680 r6d 5608 2810414 6132 =
(1,465,137 .415) (1575,059,414) .
1215627184  1,235355,108 -
B, D00 8, 000, 000 -

234 008 365 G - 65,974

1,223, 852,008 1,243 TE1 B0 - 35,974
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21, BORROWINGS (CONT'DL)

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 H005
R R R R
Analysed as follows:
D within one year 117 605 710 BB 5046, 600 - 12,104
D after one year 1,1065,155, 3800 1,165,255 ,204 = SEED
1,223 852,000 1,243 781,85 - 30,974

{a] The secured ABai Bithaman Ajil Motes ("Motes®) were isseed by a subsidiary company o finance
the planning, design, construction and complation costs of 10,000 units of teachars’ guarters for
the Govarmmant of Malaysia. The Notes were undsartaken in four tranches as follows:

{il  RAMI13216 bilion Motes 20022018 were issued in the year 2000, maturing on 3 lanuary
2018 and are repayable by 32 sembannual instalments commencing on 3 uly 20007,

{ii] RMS10 million Moles 20022018 were ssued in the year 2000, maluring on 15 Seplember
2008 and are repayable by 34 semeannual Instalments commencing on 15 Mareh 2002, and

{ib} RMZS0D million Primary Motes 20072028 and RM275.853 million Secondary Noles
2007 /3028 issued inthe year 2002 with the following maturity and redemption dates:

Aggregate

Face Value Face Vajus

Maturity of Primary of Secondary
Dates Notas Motes

RM RM

2 May 2007 30,000,000 BIT2740
24 May 2012 30,000,000 15,307 347
29 May 2017 A0 D00 G0 S AAE EhE

24 May 2022 70,000, D00 BO 891,615
20 May 2028 D0, 000,000 148 583 230

The Primary Motes due on 29 May 2007, 20 May 2012 and 20 May 2017 are redeamable in
Tull on the above maturity dates, The Primary Nobes due on 29 May 2022 are redesmable in S
aqual yearly instalrments commencing on 20 May 2018, and those due on 20 May 2028 are
reiaamabla in & aqual yearly instalments commancing on 29 May 2023,

The Secondary Moles are epayable by 49 semisannual instalments commencing on 29 May
2004,



21, BORROWINGS [CONT'DL)

{# (%] RBE2E millicn Primary Motes 20042026 and RM252.5 million Secondary Motes2004,/ 2026

ey in Uhe vear 2004 with 1he Following masturity and redemplion dates

AgHregate

Foce Value Face Yalua

Maturity of Prirmary af Sacondary

Dates Nolas Moleg

RM RM

31 Decamber 2019 A2 500,000 B0, D00 D00
Al Decamber 2020 G2 500 00 Ak R0 U0
31 December 2021 G2 500,000 03, 00, Q00
31 Dacambar 2022 G2 500,000 S5, D00, DR
31 Decamber 2023 G2 500,000 S0, OO0 D00
31 December 2024 83, 750,000 25,000,000
31 Dacamber 2025 3, 70,000 A7 500,000
31 Decamber 2026 125 Q0 0 A0, DR, e

The Primary Motes are redeamabla in full on the above maturity dates.

The Sscondary Motes are mpayable by 16 semi-annual instalments commencing on 30 Juna
2019,

{¥] RMA2 million Primany Motas 2015/2026 and RM 16568000 Secondary Motas 2015, 2024
maed on the 30 June 2005 with the following matunty and redemplion dates:

Agmrerale

Face Value Face Value

Maturity of Prirmary of Sacondary

Dates Notas Mol

RM RM

31 Decambar 2019 A 200, 000 3,260,000
31 Decamber 2020 4, 200 000 3,024 000
a1 Deosmber 20021 £ A0 00 2 aEE (0
31 Dacamber 2022 A 200,000 2352000
31 Decamber 2023 4,200 000 2,016,000
A1 Deoember 2024 B, A0 0K 1,680 00K
31 December 2025 6,300,000 11768000
31 Dacambar 2026 B, A0, Q00 G7 2000

Thea Prirmary Moles are redeamable in full on the above maturity dates,
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21, BORROWINGS (CONT'DL)

The Sscondary Motes are mpayable by 16 sami-annual instalments commencing on 30 lune
2019,

The Motes Series 2 wara issusd on 30 Juna 2005 at an issue price of RM12.431 million to
third parties,

Al Nokes are secured by the assignment of the contract Concession Paymants and the Project
Escrow Account, and a negative pledge on all assets of & subsidiary company,

b} The advance meceived Trom a contractor i in respect of a tumkey development project underiaken
for the Group. Interest will be charged at the rate of 1.5% above the Base Lending Rete (“BLRES)
after five yaars from data of advance. The advance is not payable within the next 12 months.

Other information on financial risks of hire purchass and finance lease Nabllities are disclosed n Mote

30 o the financial statemeants.

22 HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLES

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2008 2006 2005
RM RM RM RM
Futura minlimum laasa
payments:
Mot latar than 1 yaar 162 25 203,278 - 16,224
Later than 1 year and
rol laler than 2 years 2443 2X2.193 = 16,224
Later than 2 years and
not laker than & years - A4 545 - 44 545
Total future mindmum
laase payrment 234,735 £ B, DI5E - 16,503
Leas: Future finance
charges (5,834) (43,270 . (11019
Present valse of finanos
leasa liabilities 224 905 o 5, G0 - 65,974
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22, HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLES (CONTTD.)

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
RM RM RM RM
Analysis of present value
of finance laasa llabilitlas:
Mol kater than 1 year 177 500 178,600 - 12,104
Later than 1 year and
not lakter than 2 years A7 A05 20 200 - 13,064
Later than 2 years and
not lakar than & years - A0, B0 - A, B0
224 905 o 2, 50 - 65,974
Le=sigs Armount dus within
12 months (Mals 21) {177 500 (176,580 - 112,104)
Amount due after 12
rranthis (Mole 21) 47 405 250,004 - HIETD

T weel ghted average interest rate of the hite purchase payables at the end of the financlal year was
A% (20062 4.4%) per annum.

The Group has hire purchase arrangemants for motor vehicles as mentioned in Note 13, These leases
have torms of renewal bul no purchase oplions and escalation clavses, Renswals ane 2l the oplion of
the spacific entity that holds the lesse. There are no restrictions placed upon the Group by entering
into thase leasas and no arrangaments have baan enterad into for contingant rantal payments.

Other information on financial risks of hire purchase payabkes are disclosed in Nobe 30 10 the Tinancial
statements

23, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
R R R R
Current

Trade payables
Third parties (a} 57,221,053 34,711,438 - -
Subaidiarnies (b) - T0d4, 130 2,140,005
57,221,053 34,711,438 T, 120 2,140,045
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES (CONTD.)

GROUP COMPANY
S0 2008 2008 JOH0E
RM RM RM RM
Cther payables
Amounts due to: ()
= aifiliated companies a=54 oah 31,71= 201 532 4, f8E
= porporate shareholders B&4 445 1,383 474 3,287 443 3,337,443
Advance payment (d) 12 635,000 12 635 000 - -
sSundry payakdes 2,201 842 1,504,541 261,923 135,500
Prowision for dafiect
liability () 537,400 BT 400 -
Acchuals for constrsction
cosls 5,237 B53 5,852,337 -
Prowision for short-term
accunulating compensated
abrsnoes (N 94, 495 o7, 738 7433 H7.433
Accruals 132511516 10,158 408 Qe 274 308 G477
Imterast accrual |g) 220 OH0 200, 000 - -
Prowigion Tor [kguidated and
asoorained damagess 212 308 - -
Progrees billings 15,88k 853 7,214,280 -
Lreposits from Duyers B 00 @5 [0 - -
h2 7B 672 30 BES Q5T 4 B, 400 3,931 908
100 SRk Fos 74 581 405 5 B0 550 &,072 001
Non-currant
Trade payablas
Third parties 20,575,341 a7 538,067 -

(a) Seve and except for an amount of BME1, 200 307 (3005 RM2 1,895 829) due o a contractor of &
subsidiary company beaning interast of 1.5% per annum above the Base Landing Rate ("BLR"), the
trade payables are non<intensst bearing and the noemal trade credil Lerms granted o the Group is
21 days (2006 21 densl

(b} The amounts dus to subsidianes are unsecured, interestfree and have no faed ferms of
re peEy ment.

=) Amounts dee to the affillated companies and corporate shareholders are non-interest bearing and
ara repayable on demand. The amounts are unsacured and ara to be sattled in cash.



23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES [CONTD.)

(4} Advance payment is in respect of amount recaived from Government for the earlier menticned
concession. Tha paymeant receivad will be utilised for the settlement of concession incoms

recekables, subject to agreement with Government,

{a) Tha movemeant of provision for defact liability is as follows:

Al baginning, of year
Utilaation of allowance during the year
AL thee end of year

Provision for defect liakility is in respact of project undertaken by a subsidiany.

i The movement of proviskon for short-term accumulating compensated absences |15 a5 Tollowws:

At beginning of year

Recognised in income state mant

- Provision made during the year

- Unutilised amount reversad during the year (Note 8)
At the end of yaar

GROUP
2006 2005
RM RM
537,400 550,000
- (12 B00)
537,400 537,400
GROUP
00 2006
RM RM
ayf, Fat G B0
- 57.433
(3,240 (25,404)
a,a99 97,730

{8} The accrual of interest relates to interest charged to 8 subsidiary, Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd,, by the
joind ventuns pariner, Perbadanan Bemajuan Begen Selangorn, on the extension of me granted o
fulfill the terms and conditions of the jdnt ventune agreement &5 dsciosaed in Note 27,

Furthuzar details on related parly ransactions are disclosed in Mate 28 1o the financial statermaents,

iher Information on financial risks of other payablas are disclosed m Mote 320 o the financial

stataments
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24, DEFERRED TAXATION

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 H005
R R R R
AL 1 January 8,975,935 ), T4, 000 -
Recagnizad in income
staterment [Mote 100 4,035 [ 160, 065) =
At 31 Decambar BO8307T1 B,979,935 -
Presented after appropriate
offsetting as follows:
Deferred tax asssts (326.528553)  (333,226,502) {31.357) [35,481)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Subject i INneHme tak 335,012,524 342 20654357 31,357 =
8,583.571 B,979,935 - -

Tha components and moveaments of deferred tax liabilities and assats during the financial year prior to
oifsatting are as follows:

Defarred tax liabilites of the Group:
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oo arated
Progress Capital
Billimgs Allowances Tatal
2] R R
At 1 lanuary 20065 342,086,000 140,437 342206437
Recognizad in the
Imcome statermeant 16,5 10, CO0) [23,9135) (B.E93.913)
At 31 Decambar 2006 335,306 000 116524 335,512 5M
Al 1 lanuary 2005 343,318,000 133,482 343,451 482
Recognisad in tha
imcorme statermant {1,262 000 6,955 (1, 245,045]
At 31 Decambar 2005 342,086,000 140,437 342,206,437




24. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTDL)

Defemred tax assets of the Group:

At 1 lanuary A6

Recogmised in the income statement
At 31 Decambar 2006

At 1 lanuary 2005

Recogmisad in the income statameant
Al 31 Dasam by 2005

Dreferrad tax liabdlites of the Company:

At 1 lanuary 20046
Recognisad in the income staternent
Al 31 Deecembaer 2006

At 1 lanuary 2005
Recogniged in the income staterment
At 31 Decambsr 2005

Dafemred tox assats of the Company:

Al 1 January A0

Recognised in the income statament
At 31 Deceamber 2006

Al 1 lanuary 2005

Recognisad in the income statermant
Al 31 Degember 2005

Tax Losses and
Unabsoriaed
Capltad
Allowantes
R

[, G B F)
6,597,940

3, 52E BhE)

(233,711,482
484,080

(233,25 502

Aetelarated
Capital
Allowances
RM

39,481
(&124)

31,357

31,461
=000

39,481

Tax Losses and

Unabsorbed Capital

Allowances
R

{39.481)
B,124

EL3ET)

{31.461)
(8,020
(30,481
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24 DEFERRED TAXATION [CONT'CL)

Defarad tex assets heve not bean recognised in respect of the following iterns:

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 20085 2005
RM RM RM RM
Tax lossas and unabsorbed
capital allowances 1,262 012 265 1198358917 1,562 410 1487 327
Others 2022 659 1,594 833 ary21s 57433

The evailability of the unutilised tax losses and unabsorbed capital allowances for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the mespective subsidiaries s subject o o substantial changes n
shareholdings of the respective subsidiaries under Section 44{54) and 5(B) of Income Tax Act, 1967,

25 5HARE CAPITAL
Humber of Ordinary
Shares of RM1 Each |— Armount 4|
2006 2005 20086 2008
RM R
Authorised:
At 1 January
31 Decembsar 300,000,000 300,000, 000 00, o0, 0 300,000,000
leswed and fully paid:
At 1 lanuary
31 Decembar 223 508 536 223 508 535 223 508 536 223 BOR B35

The holdars of ordinary shares are entitled to receve dividends as declared from tima to tma and are
erntitied to one vole per share at meetings of the Company. A ordinary shares rank equally with
regard to the Company's residual assets

Tressury shares

The shareholders of the Company, by @ ordinary resolution passed ina general mesting held on 28
June 2004, renawsd their approval for the Company's plan to repurchass its own ordinany shares. The
directors of the Company are committed to enhancing the valee of the Company for its sharaholdars
and belleve that the repurchase plan can be applied in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders. The Cormpany has not repurchased its issued ordinary shares from the open market
during the financial year 2006
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26. RETAINED EARMNINGS

Ag at 31 Decamber 2006, the Company has sufficient tax credit under Section 108 of the |ncome Tax
Act 1967 1o frank the payment of dividends amounting o RMA53,000 (2005 RMA453,000) aut of its
retained profits. If the balance of the retained earnings of approximately RM30,294 000 ware to be
distributed as dividands prior to there baing sufficient tax cradit, the Company would have Saction 108
shortfall of approximately RME, 179,000 (2006 BME 216 000),

27. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

GROUP
SHIeE 2006
RM RM
Commitment to subscribe for 5,000,000 ordinary shares
of EM1 each in Must Ehsan Developrent Sdn. Bhd,, &
subsidiary company - S D00, 000
Commitment to increase cost of imnestment in Must Ehsan
Levelopment Son, Bind, 15, e B 12, /68 000

13,288, 658 17,768,000

Share of capital commitmeants of an assacliale (Note 165):

Capital expenditune approved and comtracted for - 87 808
Capital expenditure approvad but not contractad for - 5,174,400
b, 262 008

Total capital com mitmeants 13,288,668 23.030.208

The commitment to increase the cost of investment in Must Ehsan Development Sdn Bhd. aross
under the terms of a koint Ventuwre Agreemeant (" MA") between the Group and a loint Ventura (")
partner, The terms of the sald WA giving rise to the capital commitment previously ane being
renegotiatad.

28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND MATERIAL LITHAATIONS

GROUP
SO0 2005
RM RM
Contingent liabilities:
Corporate guarantes given by the Company to contractors
of teechears’ quarters project in relation to design
guarantaas to the Govarnment 31,807,200 31,807,200

E
4
L
=
=
=
]
=l
=
[T
-
L
F
[




&6 3974

=
E
=
E
Q2
=
-
8

w
=
m
=
m
E
i

28, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND MATERIAL LITHRATIONS (CONT'D.)

The directors ara of the opinion that the likelihood of the above claims crystallising are remote as the
cesign guarantes (5 o cover for any defect i the design of the teachers' quarers which have besn
undertaken by professional architects and conswuftants,

In addition to the above, the Group has material litgations arising from:

{] a claim of RMT.T million {2006 BEMT.T million) mede by a thied party against, inter alia, two
subsidiaries of the Group for lesses and damages suffered from alleged trespass inta its land an
which the two subsidiaries were camying out works for the Government of Malaysia, The case was
heard on & March 2006, However, the continued heanngs were postponad on 10 July and 11
Decembar 2006 respectivaly, The Courl has yel 1o Tix a new hearing date as al the date of this
report.

The directors are of the opinion that the likelinood of the above claims crystallising are remote a5
the Govermment is cbliged to handoyer sites free from any encumbrance.

i An arbitration proceeding betweaen Encorp Construct Sdn. Bhd. ("ECSE®) and its contrector in
respect of claims arsing from the Teachars' Quarters Project underlaken by the conlractar, Thee
claims amounting to approximately BME milllion comprise claims dee to the late delivery of tha
eite ko the contractor, claims for extension of time and head office costs which ECSB is disputing.
AL Uher same lime, ECSB is pursuing its counter claim against the contracior, The arbitralion
proceading has besen fixed for continued hearing from 3 to T Decernber 2007,

The arbitration is on-going. The claim is disputed and ECS8 has a right of counter claim.

Z8. RELATED PARTY CHECLOSURES

In addition to the transactions detailed elsawhere in the financial statements, the Group and the
Company had the following ransactions wilh related parties during the financial vear;

GROUP COMPANY
2006 2005 00 2005
R RM R RM
Managament fees chargad
to subsidianas: (i)
- Emeorp Constrct
Sidn, Bl - - (720,000 {180,000
- Encorp Systarnbilt
San, Bhd. . . (1,440,000 (180,000
= Bust Ehsan
Davelopmant Sdn. Bhd. - - (333.025] -
= Emgarp Must Sdn, Bhdl . - . {155, 355




2%, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONT'D.)

GROUP COMPANTY
2006 2005 2006 H005
R R R R
Rezrital psyatbe o
- Encorp Construct
Sdn, Bhd. (1) . . 213,500 215,500
Purchase of land from
PHMNS - 53,971,228 -
Sabas of propearties under

develgpment to a person

wha is connacted to a

director {iii] (277,750 (222 00 -
Sabes of propenies uncer

dervalopment 1o twvo

diractors of a

subsiciary (v [I5EB5Z o .

(it The mendeding of services o subsidiares wene made at amm's length pricing and without & fced
tarm of repayment.

(i} The rantal payable to the subsidiary was made at arm’s kength picing and without a fiked term of
repayment.

{ill} The sales of properties undar devalopment to a parson who is connected to a diractor were made
according 1o the published prices and conditions offered 1o the majer customers of the Group and
the Conmpany.

{iv) The sales of properties under development to two directors of a subsidiary were made according
to the published prices and conditions offered to the major customers of the Group and the
Company excapt for a preferential discount rate of 17% accorded to the directors as employess of
the Group and the Company,

Inforrmation regarding cutstanding balances arising from related party transactions as &t 31
Depcembaer 2006 are disclosed in Nobes 19 and 23 to the Tinancial statements
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a)

&)

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group's financial risk management policy seeks o ensure thal adequate financial resources
are availabda for the development of the Growp's businessas whilst meanaging its intarest rate risks
[both fair wvalue and cash flow). foraign currency risk, liguidity risk and credit nisk. The Board
reviews and agress policles for managing =ach of these risks and they are summarisad below, |t
i, and has bean throughout the year under review, the Group's policy that no trading in derivative
financial instrurments shall be wunderaken

Interast Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to market rsk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Group's
dabt obligations. The Group adopts a policy of constantly monitoring movemsants in intarast ratas.
Presently, it doss nol wse derieative financial instrumeants (o hedge its interest rate risk,

Cash flow interest rate rsk s the risk that the future cash flows of a financial Instrument will
fluctuate because of changss in market imterest rates. Fair value interest rate nisk is the risk that
ther walue of & financial instrument will Mucteate due o changes in marked inbeest rabes The
Group hes significant interest-bearing financial assets, and the Group's Income and operating cash
flows are dependant on changes in markat intarast rates. Tha Group's intarast-bearing financial
assets are mainly shoi teim in nature and have been mostly placed in fived andfor repurchased
order deposits with reputable financial institutions which generate interast income to the Group.
The Group mandges its interest rabe risk by placing such balances on varying maturity and inters!
rate terms,

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from imerest-beanng bomowings. Bommowings at
floating, ratas axpose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Borrowings obtainad at fixed rates
Enpose the Group 1o falr vabee interest rate sk, The Group manages its interast rate exposune by
maintaining a mix of fixed and floating rate bormowings.

Interest on financial instruments subject to flosting interast rates s repriced annually at the
pravailing market interest rates. Tha other financial imstruments of the Group and the Company
that are not inchedad in the adjacent tables are not subject to Inferast rate risks
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT'DL)

{c)

{d)

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group is not exposed to significant foreign currency risk as the majority of the Group's
transactions, assats and liabilties are denominated in Ringgit Malaysia,

Liquidity Risk

Ther Groug actively manages its debls maturity profile, operating cash flows and the availability of
funding =0 &s to ensure that all repeyment and funding neads are met. The Group monitors and
maintains a kewvel of cash and bank balances deemsad adequata by the Managemeant to finance
the Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

(&) Cradit Risk

The Group's cradit risk is primarily attributable to trade receivables. Tha Group trades only with
recognied and creditworthy third parties. 1€ is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to
trade on cradit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.  In addition, recenable
balances ange monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group's exposure 1o bed debts is not
significant. Since the Group trades anly with recognised and creditworthy third parties, thes iz no
raquiremeant for collateral.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assats, which comprise cash and cash equivalents,
tracks receivables and othar receivalles, arises from defaull of the counterpay, with & maximum
exposure equal to the carmying amount of these financial assets. Mo other financial assets cany a
significant exposure to cradit risk.

A5 gt the balance sheet date, the Group has a concentration of credit risk as disclosed in Mote 18
to the financial statements. Apart from this, the Group doas not have any significant axposure to
any Individual custormer of counterparty nor does It have any mapr concentration of credit nsk
ralatad to any financial assets,



30, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONT'DL)
{fi Fair Values

The aggregate nel Tair values of Tfinancial liabilites which ame nolb carried atb fair value at the
balanca shaat date of the Group and Cormpan y are represented as follow:

GROUP COMPANY
Carrying Falr Carrying Fair
amount value ot value
RM RM RM RM

Al 31 Decarmber 2006
Finandal Liabllities

Secuned

borrowings (Mote 21) 1. H6627 1594 1,127, 128 560 - -
Hire panghass

payables (Nota 21) 224,605 221,927 -

AL 31 Decembear 2005

Financial Limbilities

arurad

b rovings (Mote 21) 1,236 356,198 1,491 510,004 - -
Hire purchass

pavahlas (Note 21 426,656 4 20,5 65,974 63,648

(1)  Amount due from Holding Company

The cammying amount of these balances approximate fair value because the carrying amount is
repayabile an dermand,

{il) Cash and Cash Equivalents, Trade and Other Receivables/Payabiles

T falr value of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables/payables
appodimate thair respactive carrying values on the balance sheet of the Group,

{lii} Unsecured Bormowings

The carrying amounts of unsecured bommowings approximate its fair value as it does not attract
interest and ot repayable within the next 12 monthes,
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31 SEGMENT INFORMATION

(a)

(b}

(&)

Reporting Format

The primary segment reporting formet is deterrined to be business segrments a8 the Group's risks
and ratas of return are affected predominantly by differances in the products and samvices
produced, The operating businesses are organised and managed separstely according to the
nature of the products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business
unit that offers different products and serees different markels

Business Sagmants
Thez Growg is crganised into three major segments:
(i} Investrment Holding
This segment refers to investreent holding companies of the Group.
(i) Concasslonsaine

This segment refers to the concessionaire to build and transfer teachers' quarters to the
Gowvernment of Malaysia, property construction and ganaral contracting activities.

{iii) Property Development
lhis sagment refers bo the development of residential and commenzial properties,

The directors are of the opinion that all inter-segmant transactions hawe been enterad inte in the
normal course of business, and have been established on terms and conditions that are not
rnaterially differant from those cbhtainable in transactions with unrelated parties.

Allzcation Basls and Transfer Pricing

Sagment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
thosa that can ba allocated on a rmasonabla basis. Unallocatad tams comprise mainly corporata
asmats, llabilitles and expenses,

Transfer prices batwesn business sagments are st on an arm's kength Basis in a manner similar
to transactions with third parties. Segment revenue, expenses and rasults inchuds transfers
bt Business segments, These ranshers are eliminated on consolidation
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LIST OF

PROPERTIES

BT Mo 574, Daerah
Pataling, Selamgor,
Level 182 Wiama
Sumwayhias, Ma, 1,
din Tengku Ampuan
Zabedah = Tl
Section 9, 40100
Shah Alam, Selan-
gior Darul Ehsamn,

Lot 8093 (Seksyen
U1y, Shah Alarn,
Bukirn Bukit Raja,
Daerah  Petaling,
Selangor Crarul
Ehzan.

FBE1, Kota Daman-
sarg Town Centre,
Selangor Crarul
Ehzan.

Dascription and
Existing Usa

Office building (S5
years lease expir-
img on 20,8,/ 2094),
currently in use as
offices for Encorp
Berhad Group of
Companies,

Land held for
property  develop-
ment (99  years
lzase expiing on
28,3,2104),

Commercial  land
hald for property
development.

176,496

Net Book
Value as at
31.12.2008

39,102

EMNCERP

FAGE 110

LIST OF PROPERTIES



AS AT 11 MAY 20407

Sire of Holdings No. of % of
shareholders % No. of Shares  Shareholdings
1-88 BB 182 776 0.00
100 - 1,000 ar 10.63 324114 0.15
1,001 - 10,000 2,578 T2.56 9,820,015 4.39
10,001 - 100,000 459 12 84 13311996 5.96
*100,001 - 11 175425 &3 177 47,703,600 27134
*+11,175,426 and above 3 0,08 152 348036 68,16
TOTAL 3548 100.00 223,608 536 100.00
* b o 5% of isaved shams
+& 5% amd above of issmed shams
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The substantial shareholders and their shareholdings in Encorp Berhad as at 11 May 2007 as per the Regiaster of
Substantial Shareholders are as follows:

Diract indirect
Hame of Substiantial Shareholders Motes Mo, of % Mo of %
Shares Shares

Lavista Sdn, Bhd, TA636,036 3285 - -

Tam Sri Datul (D) Omar bin Abdul Ralhman i - - 73,636,086 a2 a5

Detuk Ramli bin Shamaudin i - - 73,636,036 3285

Efzida binti Mohd Effendi 2 - - 73,636,036 3285

Dezar Untung Sdn, Bhd, 540,000,000 26,40 - -

Sarawak Ertenprise Corporation Berhad 3 - - 59 000,000 26.40

Mutti-Purpose Holdimgs Berhad 4 - - 59 000,000 26.40

Casi Management Sdn. Bhd, B - - 59 000,000 26 A0

Deto' Surin Upatkoon = - - 59 000,000 26.40

Lim Tiomg Chin =] - - 59,000,000 26.40

Hota:

1 Deemed interast by virtwe of their substantial shareholdings in Lavista Sdn. Bhd. held by them in trust,

2 Deermed substantial interest by wirbee of the swubstantial shareholding in Lavista Sdn, Bhd, held by her and persons
conmected to her,

3 Deemed indirect interest by virtwe of Section G4(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through its wholb-owned
subsidiary cornpany, Dasar Untung Sdn. Bhd,

4 Deemed indirect interest by virtwe of Section S8A(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through Sarawak Enterprise
Corporation Berhad, an associated company of Multi-Purpese Holdings Berhad, d

B Deemed indirect interest by virtue of Section S4[(4) of the Companies Act, 1885 held through Multi-Purpose %
Holdings Berhad, ;

B Deemed indirect interest by virtue of Secticn 44 of the Companies Act, 1965 held through their shareholdings E
im Casi Management Sdn, Bhd, E

2




DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDINGS

Shareholdings
Diract Imdiract
Mame of Directors Notes Mo. of 8 No. of %
Shares Shares
Efeida binti Mohd Effendi a8 - - 73,636,036 32405
Cratuk: {Dr) Philip Timg Ding Img 2,278,000 102 -
Datuk Fong Joo Chung = = -
Dato’ Chew Kong Seng & Chew Hong Huat - - -
Datuk (Dr) Zaimal Aznam bin Mohd Yuaof - - -
Tamn Sr Datul (Dr) Gmar bin Abdul Rahrman b - - 73,638,038 3285
Yech Soo Ann = = -
Dratuk Ramli bin Shamaudin b - - T3 635036 22455
Mobe:
a By virtue of the substantial shareholding in Levista Sdn, Bhd, held by her and persons connected to her,
b By virtue of their substantial shareholdimgs in Lavista Sdn, Bhd, held by thern in trust,
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LIST OF 30 LARGEST SECURITIES ACCOUNT HOLDERS
AS AT 11 MAY 2007

10,

11,

12,

Ak

14,

A=,

LAVISTA B0N BHD
DA UNTUNG S0DN BHD

RHE CAPITAL MOMIMEES (TEMPATAN] SDN BHD
Fledged Secunties Aocount for Moipan Holdings San Bhd

AMANAH BAYA NOMIMEES (TEMPATAN] S0N BHD
FPubic Smalcap Fundg

AR, AMTHONY NMOMINEES (ASING) 50N BHD
Adagnuirn [auernsey) Limibed

ROEIM LO BIMG

HOM RNOBMINEES { TEMPATAN) S0 BHL
Fledged Secunies Account for Ch Kim Sun

MERIT ICOMN SDN BHD
CATUK (DR) PHILIP TING DAMNG NG

CIMZEC NOMIMEES (&5ING]) 0N BHD
CIME Eani for Sam San Tuan

WONG POl KIEN

PAYEAMN MOMINEES (TEMPATAM) SDN BHD
Fledged Secunies Account for Chew Fok OF

PAYEAMN MOMINEES (TEMPATAM) SDN BHD
Ndayban Trustees Barhad for Pubiic Agdressive Growth Fund

MAYEAN SECURITIES NOMINEES [TEMPATAM) Z0N BHD
Fledged Secuniies Aocount for Shaihe Sintl Mahmod @ Moha Al

LIkt FECH HOON

73,636,036

55,000,000

18,712,000

5,288,300

5,026,000

5,000,000

3.616,800

2,880,000

2. 278,000

1630000

1,626,900

1.521,600

1.413.500

1,353,000

1,173,500

32,95

26,40

B2

237

245

2424

182

1.33

1.0

0n.va

0n.va

D68

063

0.8l

053
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HOTICE 1S HEREEY GIVEM THAT the Seventh Annual General Meeting of EMCORF BERHAD will ba held on Thursday, 28 June

i.

ENCORF EERHAD
{Company Mo, 06836 -X)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

2007, at 2.30p.m. at Entebar Room, First Floor, Hilten Kuching, Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman, 93748 Kuching, Sarawak

for the following purposes:

AGENDA

To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2006
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors therean,

To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the financial year ended 31 Decembber 2006,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resslution pursuant to Section 129(5) of
the Companies Act, 1965,

“That purswant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, 1965, Tan Sri Detuk (Or) Omar Bin
Abdul Rahiman, who has excesded the age of seventy (70 yeara, be re-appointed a5 & Directar
of the Company amd to hold office untll the conclusion of the next Annwal General Meeting,®

To re-elect the following Directors who retire in accordance with Article 81 of the Articles of
Association of the Company;

[a) Datuk (Dr) Philip Ting Ding (ng
(b} Datuk Fomg Joo Chumg

To re-appoint Messrs Ernst & Young as Auditors of the Company until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration,

As Speclal Business:
To comsider and, if thought fit, to pass the following ordinary resolutions and special resolution:

Ordinary Resoluticn 1
- Authority to issue shares pursuant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965

“THAT sutriect to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965 and spprovals of the relevant
gowvernmentalregulatory authorties, the Directors be and are hereby empowered fo (ssue
and alict shares in the Company, at any ime fo such persons and wpon such terms amd comadl-
tions and for such purposes &5 the Directors may, (0 their sbsolute discretion, deen fif,
provided thet the aggredate number of sheres issued pursuant fo this Resolution does not
excesd ten per cemum (105 | of the ssued and paid-up share capital of the Company for the
timne being and the Directors be and are also empowered to abitaln the approvel for the Nsting
of amd quotation for the additionsl shares so lssued on Bursa Malsysia Securtles Berhad,
AND THAT such authority shall commence immedistely upon the paasing of this resclution
and continue to be in force until the conclusion of the next Annual General Mesting of the

Company.”

[Resalution 1)

[Resalution 2)

[Resalution 3)

[Resolution 4)
[Resolution 5)

[Resalution &)

[Resalution T)
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Ordinary Resolution 2
- Approval to trensact with Director pursuant o Section 132€ of the Companies Act, 15955
(Dt (Dr) Philip Ting Ding Ing)

“THAT pursuant to Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965, authonly be amd is hereby
given for Must Ehsan Development Sdn, Ehd., the developer of The Strand, Damensara
commercial development and a8 7% owned subsidiany of Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd, (which in
furn is & wholly-owmed subsidiary of the Company), to sl ane (1) unit of shop office located
at The Strand, Demanssara to Datuk (Dr) Phitip Ting Ding Ing, an Independent Non-Exscutive
Director of the Company, fo be jaintly held with Detuk Ting Heng Peng, for 8 gross cash
consideration of RM3022 10000 and net cash consideration of RM2,508,343.00 (after
taking into account the preferential discount rete of 17% for members of the Board ),

Ordinary Resolution 3

- Approval to transect with Director and person conmected to Director pursuant to
Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965
(Efeida bintl Maohd Effend] amd Siew Kiong Ngyvoul

“THAT pursuant to Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965, authonly be amd is hereby
given for Must Ehsan Development Sdn, Ehd., the developer of The Strand, Damensara
commercial development and a8 7% owned subsidiany of Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd, (which in
furn is & wholly-owmed subsidiary of the Company), to sl ane (1) unit of shop office located
at The Strand, Damansera to Efelds bintl Mohd Effendl, an Executive Director of the
Company, to be fointty held with Slew Hiong Ngyow, the sister of Datuk (D) Philip Ting Ding
Ing, for & gross cash considergtion of RAMI024,000.00 amd net cash consideration of
RM2,500 93000 (after teking into account the preferential discount rate of 17% for mem-
bers of the Board),

Ordinary Resolution 4

- Approval to transact with person connected to Director purswant to
Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965
(Datin Srl Tiara Jecqueling Eu binti Abduilak)

“THAT pursuant to Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965, authonly be amd is hereby
given for Must Ehsan Development Sdn, Ehd., the developer of The Strand, Damensara
commercial development and a8 7% owned subsidiany of Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd, (which in
furn is & wholly-owmed subsidiary of the Company), to sl ane (1) unit of shop office located
at The Strand, Damansara to Datin SA Tiara Jacqueling Eu binti Abdwiiah, the spowse fo the
father of Efeida binti Mohd Effend, an Executive Directar of the Company, for 8 @ross cash
consideration of RM2.820 70000 and net cash consideration of RM2,623,251.00 (after
taking into account & special discount of 7%

| Resclution &)

i|Resclution )

iResclution 10



Ordinary Resolution &
- Proposed renewal of authority for share buy-back

“THAT subject aiways fo the Companies Acf, 1565, the Company’s Articles of Associstion,
Lizting Requirements of Burse Malaysia Securfties Berhed [(“Bursa Securfties®), and the
approvals of all refevant governmental andor regulatory authorities, the Directors of the
Company be and are hereby authorised fo meke purchases of ardinary shares of RML1.00
gach in the Company's ssued and paid-up ordinary share capital through Burse Securities,
provided that:-

[a) the aggredate number of ordinery shares purchased andsar held by the Company &5
tregsury shares shall mot exceed ten per centum (105%) of the existing Issusd and
paid-up ordinary share capital for the time being of the Company;

(k) the maximunm funds allocated by the Company for the purpose of purchasing its
shares shall not excesd the fotal retained profits amd share premium eccount of the
Compeamny: amd

(el the authority conferred by this resolution will commence immediately upon passing
of this ardimnary resofution amd shall continue to be in force wuntil-

[ip the comciusion of the next Amnual Gemeral Meeting [“AGM ") of the Companmy
foflowing the general meeting st which such resalution was passed at which
time it shall lapse unless by ordinary resolution passed at that mesting, the
authority is repewed, efther uhconaitionally or subject to comditions;

(1) the expirstion of the perlod within the next AGM after the dete s required by
faw to be held; or

(1) revoked ar vared by ordinary resalution passed by the shareholders in a
general mesting,

whichever is eariier,

AND THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to deal with the shares
purchased in thelr absolute discretion in the following mamner:-

[ip camce! gl the shares so purchased: ami/or

(1) refain the shares so purchased (n treasury for distribution as dividend o the share
holders andor resell an the market day of Burse Securities; and or

(1) retain part of the ashares so purchased as treasury shares and camcel the remainder,

AND FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby suthorised fo take all
such steps s are mecessarny andor enter inte amy and all agresments, arrandements and
guarantees with any party or parties to implerent, finalfse and gve full effect to the sforesaid
purchase with full powers fo sssent to any conditions, modifications, revaluations, varations
and/or amendments (if anylas may be imposed by the relevant authorities from tinme to time
to implement or to effect the purchase of its own shares,”

[Resolution 11)
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Special Resolution
- Proposed Amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company

“THAT the proposed amendments, modifications, additions or deletions to the Articles of
Association of the Company as set out in Appenmndx | of the Circular to Sharehoiders dated &
Jure 2007 be and are hereby approved and adopfed AND THAT, the Board of Directors be
amd iz heraby sauthorised fo g@ive effect to the said amemdments, modifications, additions or
defetions.”

To transact any other ardinary business of which due notice has been g@iven in sccordance
with the Companies Act, 1965,

By Order of the Board

CHUA SIEW CHUAN
(MAICSA OF TTE89)
Company Secretary

HKuching
& June 2007

iResclution 1:2)



Explanatory Notas to Speclal Business:

Authority to issue shares pursuant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965

The above Ordinary Resolution 1, if passed, will empower the Directors of the Company to
issue and allot shares to such persons at any time in their absolute discretion without comen-
img & general mesting provided that the aggregate number of the shares issued does not
excesd 10% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time being,

Approval to transact with Directors pursuant to Section 132E of the Companies Act, 1965

The above Ordinary Resolutions 2, 3 and 4 if passed, will authorise the Company and its
subsidiaries to dispose to its Directors or connected persons, non-cash assets which may fall
within the definition of the “reguisite valus",

Proposed Renewal of Authority for Share-Buy Back

The proposed adoption of Ordinany Resalution 5 s intended to renew the authority granted by
the sharehalders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 28 June 2006, The
proposed renewal of authority for share buy-back will allow the Board of Directors to exercise
the power of the Company to purchase not more than 10% of the isswed and paidup share
capital of the Company at amy time within the time perod stipulated in the Listing Require-
rnents of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad,

Proposed Amendrments to the Articles of Association of the Company

The proposed adoption of the Special Resolution will bring the Company’s Articles of Associa-
ticn in line with the amendments made to the Listing Reguirements of Bursa Malaysia Securi-
ties Berhad, where applicable, and to enhance administrative efficiency.

Motes:

A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company and the provision of Section 149 1))
of the Cornpanies Act, 1965 (“the Act™) shall not apply to the Company,

If the appointer is a corporation, the form of proxy must be given under its common seal or
under the hand of an officer or attormey of the corporation duly authorised,

A member shall be entitled to appodnt mare than one (1) proxy to attend and vate at the same
rmeeting provided that the provision of Section 149(1Xc) of the Act are complied with,

Where a member appaints rmore than one (1) prosy, the appoinbment shall be invalid unless
he specifies the proportions of his shareholdings to be represented by 2ach prosy,

The instrurment appointing a proxy and the power of attomey or ather authority, if amy, must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at Level 2, Block B-59, Taman 3n Sarawak
Mall, Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman, 93100 Huching, Sarawak not less than forty-eight (48]
hours before the time set for holding the meeting or any adjurnrment thereof,
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STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING THE NOTICE OF AGM

The Directors standing for re-election at the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 28
June 2007, at 2. 30p.m. 3t Entebar Room, First Floos, Hilten Huching, Jalan Tunke Abdul Rahman, 93748 Huching
Sarawak are as follows:

1. Tan S Datuk (O] Omar bin Abdul Bahman (Section 128E6) of the Companies At 1965)
2. Datuk (Dr) Fhilip Ting Dimg Ing (Article 51 of the Articles of Association]
3. Datuk Fong Joo Chung (Aticle 81 of the Articles of Association)

Their particulars can b= found on page 5.7 and 8 of the Annual Report. Their sharehcldings in the Cormpany are stated on
113 of the Annual Report,



ENCORP BERHAD
(Company No. 506836 -X)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)
PROXY FORM
I/ W MR Mo,
of
being a member Smembers of the above mentoned Comparny, hereby appoint
of
ar faling him,her,
of ar failing him ¢ her the Chairman of the Meeting as

iy our prong to vobe for me us and on my S gur behalf at the Seventh Anneal General Mesting of the Company, to be hekd on Thursday, 28 une
2007 at 2,30 pm at Entebar Reom, First Floor, Hilton Keching. lalan Tunku Abdul Rahman, 93748 Kuching, Sarawak and at ary adjowrmment

thereof,
ORTHNARY BUSINESS Far Aggainst

Hosohution 1 To receive the Audted Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 Decemibar 2006
tngether with the Directors' Beport and Awditors' Report thereon,

Rosodution 2 To aipprowe the Directors' Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2006,

Fosolution 3 To re-glect Tan Sa Datulk {Ory Gmar bin Abdul Rabman, who shall retine pursuant to Section 12648
of the Companies Act, 159665,

Fosolution 4 To re-gloct Datuk (Do) Philip Ting Ding Ing who shall retire in accordance with Article 81 of the
Company's Arbicles of Association,

Fosolution & T re-zloct Datuk Fong Joo Chung who shall netine in accordance with Articlke 81 of the Company’s
frticles of Assooiation,

Fosolution G To re-appoint Messrs Ernst & Young as Auditors of the Company wntil the conclusion of the nest
Annual General Mesting and to authonae the Directors to fix their remunaration,

A5 SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Fosohution ¥ Cirdinary Resolution - Awthonty to allot shares purspant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act,
1065,

Fosodhution & Crdinary Resolution - Approval to transack with Director pursuant 1o Secton 132E of the
Companies Act, 1065 (Datuk (Dr} Philip Ting Ding Ingl,

Fosodution S Crdinary Resolution - Approval to transack with Director and person connected o Cimector
pursuant o Section 132E of the Companies Act, 10965 (Efeida binti Mohd Effendi and Siesy Hiong Mevau),

Fosohution 10 Crdinary Resolution - Approval to transact with person connected 1o Director pursuant to Section
132E of the Companies Act, 1565 (Datin S Tiara Jacquelina Ew binti Abdullah),

Fosahution 11 Ordinary Reselution - Propessd renewal of authonty for shane buy-back,

Fosoiution 12 Special Resolution - Proposzd Amendments to the Arbicles of Association of the Company,

{Paase indicate with s ' or %' In the appropriate spaces how you wish to cas? your vota, If vou do not indicate how pou wish pour prosy to
voda an any Rasalution, the progy will vode as he thinks i or, 5¢ s glscration, sbstain from vwoding.)

Mo. of Sharmas

Cisterd this deny o 2007

Signature,Seal
Motas:

1. Aproxy may but nead nof be 5 member of the Company and tha pravision of Section 1495(1 b} of the Companies Act, 1565 [The Act®) shal
ot Sy to the Company.

2. If the sppainter Is & corporsdion, the fonm of proxy mwst ba given under s common saal or under the hand of an officar or atternay of tha
corporation duly autharsad,

3. A membar shai! ba antitled o appodnd mova than one (1) proxy to sttend and voie &t the sama meating provided thad the prowlslion of Sachion
14801 el of the Act are compited with.

4. Whare 3 mambear appoinis mora than one (1) proxy, the sppointment shal be Imvaikd wass he spacifios the proportions of his sharehald-
ings to ba rapresandad by each ooy,

5. The instrumeant sopointing & proxy and tha power of stiormey or other sutharty, if any, murst ba dapesitad at the Reglstarad Offica of the
Company st Lewed 2, Block 5-58, Taman S Sarawat Mall, Jalan Tunko Abdul Rahman, 93100 Huching, Sarswak naf less than fory-slght
(48] howrs before the tinma sai for hodding the mesding or any sdiournmeant theraar.




The Company Secretary
EMCORF BERHAD (5068356-X)
Level 2, Block B-59
Taman Sri Sarawak Mall
Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman
93100 Kuching
Sarawak

Placa
Slamg
Here




ENCORP BERHAD

Lewvad 18, Wisrma Sumwanfilas

Mo. 1. lalan Tenghku Ampuan Zabedah ©9 5
Section 9

40100 Shah Alam

Selamgor Darul Ehsan, alaysis

Tal: +& 03 5&%L 87T
Fax: &6 03 BEDL BT 7O

www.oncorpbbd.com.my
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